
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Con1missioner Rossow 
District 5 Vacant 

Tuesday, May 21, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 
Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine Citv, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak. Each speaker should state 
his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Approve Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes of May 7, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes - April 4, 2013 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - April 8, 2013 

G) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an 
item be removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review April, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund ! April 30, 2012 ! April 30, 2013 Increase(l)ecrease) I 
General Fund -$1,142,806.89 -$1,098,096.81 $44,710.08 
Health and Human $1,316,896.90 $833,714.10 ($483,182.80) 

I Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund $7,240,378.19 $5,559,148.29 ($1,681,229.90) 

Pine Count}, Board o/Commissioners Page 1 May 21. 2013 



I Land Management Fund I 1,046,751.86 $1,631,927.33 ! $585,175.47 
10,248,547.10TOTAL (inc non-major ! 12,649,034.22 ($2,400,487.12) 

funds) 	 I 

2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 

Consider: 

a. 	 Gregory Clark, 27966 Oak Bend Way, Sturgeon Lake, PID 31.0221.001, pay 2013 
b. 	 Eunice Olson, 38396 Warloe Road, Moose Lake, PID 33.0104.000, pay 2013 
c. 	 Marlen & Annette Anderson, 94132 Partridge Rd. No., Sturgeon Lake, PID 

33.0004.000, pay 2013 
d. 	 Western Bank, 608 Fire Monument Rd., Hinckley, PID 40.0005.024, pay 2011 & 

2012 
e. 	 Steve & Lisa Hosna, 45714 Dove Rd., Hinckley, PID 15.0030.000, pay 2013 

3. 	Application for Premises Permit 
Consider application for Pokegama Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful 
gambling at Beroun Saloon, 24715 Main St., Beroun (Mission Creek Twp.) 

4. 	 Donation 
A. 	Accept $2,500 donation from Wal-Mart Foundation and designate to the Pine County 

Sheriffs Office K-9 program; to be used to help offset expense of canine program. 
B. 	Accept $2,500 donation from Wal-Mart Foundation; to be used to help offset the 

expense of the volunteer posse. 

5. 	Awards 
The Pine County Sheriff presents the following awards: 


Dispatcher Marcella Danielson: Award of Merit 

Office Manager Denise Baran: Award of Commendation 

Chief Deputy Steve Blackwell: Medal of Merit 


No board action required. 

6. 	 Training 
Consider County Administrator David Minke to attend the Economic Development 
Association of Minnesota summer conference, June 26 - 28, 2013, Duluth. Registration 
$395; lodging (2) nights, $295; mileage $98; total cost: $788. Attendance at this 
conference will support the board's goal of increasing county activity with economic 
development. Funds are available in the 2013 Administrator's budget. 

7. 	 New Hire 
A. Authorize the hiring of 4-H Summer Assistant Jessica Fischer, effective June 3, 2013, 

$11.62 per hour, grade A13, step 1 (at a cost not to exceed $4,000). 
B. Authorize the hiring of part-time Corrections Officers Sara Anderson, effective May 

23,2013, pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, 
B-23. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 2 	 j\;fay 21,2013 

http:2,400,487.12
http:12,649,034.22
http:10,248,547.10
http:585,175.47
http:1,631,927.33
http:1,046,751.86


C. 	Authorize the hiring of part-time Corrections Officers Michael Ledin, effective May 
23,2013, pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, 
B-23. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met May 14, 2013 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 

A. 	Sheriff's Office 
• 	 Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Noah Heiller, effective May 11, 2013. 
• 	 Authorize promotion of two part-time deputy sheriffs to full-time. 
• 	 Authorize the backfill of two full-time deputy sheriff positions. 
• 	 Ratify the Pine County Sheriff's Office staffing levels for 2013 and 2014 at 31. 

Sheriff Cole requested to address the board regarding personnel staffing levels. 

B. 	Highway Department 
• 	 Accept the retirement of Highway Maintenance Worker Greg Museus, effective 

May 3, 2013, and authorize internal replacement and external backfill. 
• 	 Authorize the transfer of Maintenance Engineer Shawn Linnell to previous 

position of Engineer Technician III per AFSCME contract, effective May 27, 
2013. Maintenance Engineer position will remain vacant. 

• 	 Authorize termination of probationary employee Engineer Technician III Richard 
Reineccius, effective May 24, 2013. 

• 	 Authorize internal advertisement for Highway Maintenance Supervisor, 
Sandstone. 

• 	 Authorize advertising for (2) vacant highway maintenance workers prior to 
August 1,2013. 

C. Land and Zoning Department 

Approve reorganization structure of Landing and Zoning Department: 


• 	 County forester: report to county auditor. 
• 	 Creation of Land Services Director position and promote Kelly Schroeder to 

position. 
• 	 Eliminate Land & Zoning Administrator position. 
• 	 Creation of Senior Environmental Technician/Zoning Administrator position- to 

report to Land Services Director. 
• 	 Eliminate one of two Environmental Technician positions (opportunity for 

promotion) remaining technician 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 May 21.2013 



• 	 Creation of Senior Appraiser position. 
• 	 Reclassification of deputy assessor. 

D. Administrator's Office 
• 	 Approve six month probationary period performance pay increase for 

Administrative Assistant Debbie Gray from $15.12 per hour to $16.87 per hour 
effective May 9, 2013. 

Other items are for information only. 

2. NLX 
Presentation by Ken Buehler, Executive Director "The Depot" 

3. Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
Update by Barbara Chaffee. CMJTS is a partner in the Minnesota Workforce Center 
System, serving 11 counties in Central Minnesota, including Pine County. 

4. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission 
Approve Resolution 2013-21, approving contract between Pine County and East Central 

Solid Waste Commission; authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

This will allow ECSWC, on Pine County's behalf, to update and resubmit our Solid 

Waste Management Plan. 


5. Final Payment - Hardrives, Inc. 
Approve final payment to Hardrives, Inc. in the amount of $20,445.16 for Contract 
#1202 related to: 

CP 058-040-001, located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 52 and CSAH 46 
CP 058-051-001, located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 50 and Carlton CSAH 10 
CP 058-052-001, located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and Edgewood Road 

6. Award Bid for Contract #1301 
Award bid for Contract #1301 to Tri-City Paving, Inc. for the following: 

SAP 058-611-013, located on CSAH 11, from County Line to CSAH 61. 

7. Award Bid for Contract #1302 
Award bid for Contract #1302 to lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County 
Engineer for the following: 

SAP 058-641-016, located on CSAH 41, from Aitkin CSAH 2 to 2.5 miles east 

8. Health and Hunlan Services Director Position Recruitment 

9. 	 Veteran's Service Officer Vacancy 

10.Commissioner Updates 
Pine County Board o.fCommissioners Page 4 	 May 21.2013 

http:20,445.16


11.0ther 

12.Upconling Meetings 
a. 	 Technology Committee Meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2013, 8:30 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 21,2013 10:00 a.m., Boardroom, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, May 21, 2013, 

to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Highway 70 Road Tour, May 24, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Rock Creek City Hall. 
e. 	 Committee of the Whole - Economic Development, June 4, 2013, 10:00 a.m., 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 1 :00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, June 5, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

13.Adjourn 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 5 	 May 21,2013 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday., May 7, 2013., 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building., Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John 
Carlson and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Charlie Rike and Jeanne Larson expressed their 
support of the Northern Lights Express. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Regular Agenda: 
Remove #2 
Add #5A: Addition of two parcels to 2013 Land Auction and authorization to 

conduct appraisals and miscellaneous preparations. 
Add #5B: Resolution to classify tax forfeited land. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the amended agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the April 16, 2013 board 
meeting and Sun1mary for publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2013 Special 
Meeting - Special Election. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - March 11, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting Minutes February 27, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes March 15, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting Minutes - March 27, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report April, 2013 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

May 7, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 of6 



Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request 
an item be removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 April 2013 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, April 1, 2013 - April 30, 2013. 


2. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2013-18 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10
year contract, Tad & Tammy Fletcher, PID 29.0374.002 and authorize Board 
Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

3. 	 Extension Committee 
A. Approve reappointment of Mary Lange (representing District 3) as a 

committee member to the Pine County Extension Committee for a three-year 
term, January 1, 20 13-December 31,2015. 

B. Approve reappointment of David Durheim (representing District 4) as 
a committee member to the Pine County Extension Comn1ittee for a three
year term, January 1, 20 13-December 31,2015. 

4. 	 DOC CaseloadlWorkload Subsidy 
Approve DOC Caseload/Workload Subsidy for fiscal years 2014 and 2015 for a 
total amount of $118,962 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator 
to sign Grant Agreement. 

5. 	 DOC REAM Grant 
Approve DOC REAM (Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitor) grant funds in the 
amount of $8,100 in fiscal year 2014 and $8,100 in fiscal year 2015; authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Grant Agreement. There are no 
county dollars utilized for this program. 

6. 	 Hazard Mitigation Program - Stureeon Lake Township 
Approve Joint Resolution 2013-17 with Sturgeon Lake Township and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

7. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of Jaci Orr, HHS Supervisor, effective May 8, 2013, grade 
C51, step 1, at $46,196.80 annual salary. 

May 7. 20t3 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 2 of6 

http:46,196.80


8. 	 Training 
A. 	Approve Administrative Assistant Roxanne to attend the 4H Northeast (NE) 

Regional Conference and FairPlus! Training, April 30 - May 1,2013, Grand 
Rapids. No fee for training; hotel cost $77.00 (1 night). 

B. Approve Deputy County Assessor Troy Stewart and Property Appraiser 
Jenny Mansavage to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers 
summer seminars May 22-23,2013, St. Cloud. Total cost $320 (funds 
available within the Assessor's 2013 budget). 

C. 	Approve Probation Agents Amber Chase, Jeremie Reinhart and Travis 
Fisher to attend the MACPO (Minnesota Association of County Probation 
Officers) training event, May 22-23, 2013, Breezy Point. Registration $165 
per person, Tuesday night accommodations $53.44 per room, 
Wednesday/Thursday meal and accommodation package $146 per person 
double occupancy. Total cost of$986.44 plus any applicable taxes and 
mileage). Funds are available in the 2013 probation budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Facilities Committee. 

Pine County Facilities Committee (Special Meeting) met April 16,2013. Board 
action taken at April 16, 2013 board meeting. No additional board action 
necessary. 

2. Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
Removed from Agenda. 

3. National Correctional Officers' Week 
The board recognized the correctional officers and employees for their excellent 
work in the supervision and operations of the jail. 
Motion by Commissioner Panger! to approve Resolution 2013-16 recognizing 
Correctional Officers and Correctional Employees in Pine County and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

4. Equipment Rental Bids 
Discussion was had as to duration of equipment bids and change in rates for 
equipment rental from last year; Administrator Minke to follow up with 
information. 
Motion by Commissioner Panger! to accept the equipment rental bids as presented. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

May 7. 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 3 of6 

http:of$986.44


S. 	 Land Purchase 
Forester Greg Beck provided information as to the purchase of a 5-acre parcel from 
Crystal Hennein, purchase price of $5,000 together with closing costs. The 
purchase of this property will improve the access to the 48 acres of county tax
forfeited land managed by Pine County along Dollar Lake Road, increasing the 
salability and value of the property. The assessor property value is $5,700. Funds 
are available in the 2013 land budget. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to purchase a 5-acre parcel from Crystal 
Hennein for a purchase price of $5,000 together with closing costs. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

SA. Addition to Land Auction 
Forester Greg Beck requested the addition of two parcels to the 2013 land auction 
and for the authorization to conduct appraisals and miscellaneous preparations. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to add Parcell: City of Rock Creek (PID 
43.0375.000) and Parcel 2: Arna Township (PID 02.0298.001) to the 2013 land 
auction and to conduct appraisals and preparations. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

SB. Tax Forfeit Land Sale Tract Classification and Distribution 
Forester Beck provided information as parcel PID 43.0375.000 not having 
previously been offered for sale and requests to classify as non- conservation. 
Beck also indicated he would need to obtain approval from the DNR for the sale of 
said parcel. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-20, 2013 Pine 
County Tax-Forfeited Land Classification (Non Conservation) and Distribution, 
and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 County-Issued Credit Card Policy 
Discussion was held regarding the lack of a written credit card policy. Auditor
Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated a written policy would (1) ensure internal 
controls, (2) limit County liability for inappropriate issue, (3) provide a convenient 
credit method, (4) minimize the number of county-issued credit cards used in the 
county, and (5) increase productivity, flexibility and efficiency. Cards are not to 
be used for personal reasons. Any charges incurred must be submitted to Auditor
Treasurer's office with supporting documentation and receipts by pay date. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-19 Approving 
Limited Use of County Issued Credit Cards and Policy. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

May 7, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 4 of6 



7. 	 Committee Vacancy 
The following appointments were made to fill Commissioner Carlson's committee 
vacanCIes (bold represents appointment as of May 7, 2013): 

2013 2013 
A. CommitteelBoards Representative Alternate 

AMC Committee 
Transportation & Infrastructure Hallan 

Central MN Jobs and Training Service Hallan* Rossow 

Fiber-Optic Joint Power Board Hall an Pangerl 

NLX Chaffee* Hallan 

Rushline Corridor Task Force Chaffee * Hallan 

Facilities Committee Pangerl/Rossow 

Government Operations Rossow/Chaffee 

Methamphetamine Task Force Rossow/Pangerl 

Negotiations (Labor Relations Committee) Chaffee/Rossow 

Transportation Committee Rossow /Hallan 

*Previouslyalternate 

B. Strategic Planning Goal Assignment: 
Goal: Legislative Affairs 
Assigned to: Steve Hallan 

Goal: Economic Development 
Assigned to: Mitch Pangerl, Steve Hallan 

C. 	Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to appointment Commissioner Rossow as vice
chair of the Pine County Board of Commissioners. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

8. 	Economic Development Update 
Chair Hallan provided an overview of the economic futures workshop and 
development meetings held and commented on the economic impact that 
agriculture has in our county. Discussion was held regarding Pine County's future 
development and necessary staffing related to economic development and the role 
Pine County should play. Suggestion was made to schedule a Committee of the 
Whole meeting to discuss these topics further. 
A Committee of the Whole meeting has been scheduled for June 4,2013 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Public Health Building, Sandstone. Commissioner Pangerl requested 

May 7, 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 5 of6 



that Jordan Zeller - ECRDC and Chisago County MRA-EDA Nancy Hoffman be 
present. 

9. 	 Commissioner Updates 
None. 

10.0ther 
Commissioner Chaffee inquired as to the possibilities of combining related 
board/committee meetings. 
Commissioner Pangerl inquired as to the rescheduling of the facilities committee 
meeting to either immediately before or immediately after the county board 
meeting. Chair Hallan had no objection; committee can set the time. 

II.Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 7,2013, 1:00 p.m., Public 

Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, May 14, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Technology Committee Meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2013, 8:30 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

d. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 21, 2013 10:00 a.m., 
Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, May 21, 
2013, to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, May 22, 2013, 9:30 a.m. Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Committee of the Whole - Economic Development, June 4, 2013, 10:00 
a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone. 

12.Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:00 
p.m. The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 21, 2013 
at 10:00 a.m. at the Boardroom, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 

Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 


May 7,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 6of6 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, May 7, 2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John 
Carlson and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comnlent. Charlie Rike and Jeanne Larson expressed their 
support of the Northern Lights Express. 

Conlmissioner Pangerl moved to approve the amended agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the April 16, 2013 board 
meeting and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2013 Special 
Meeting - Special Election. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - March 11,2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting Minutes - February 27,2013 and 

March 27,2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Special Meeting Minutes - March 15, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - April, 2013 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, April 1, 2013 - April 30, 2013. 

May 7, 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 of 4 



Approve Resolution 2013-18 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year 
contract, Tad & Tammy Fletcher, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

Approve reappointment of Mary Lange (representing District 3) as a committee member 
to the Pine County Extension Committee for a three-year term, January 1, 2013 
December 31,2015. 

Approve reappointment ofDavid Durheim (representing District 4) as a committee 
member to the Pine County Extension Committee for a three-year term, January 1, 2013
December 31, 2015. 

Approve DOC Caseload/Workload Subsidy for fiscal years 2014 and 2015 for a total 
amount of $118,962 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Grant 
Agreement. 

Approve DOC REAM (Remote Electronic Alcohol Monitor) grant funds in the amount of 
$8,100 in fiscal year 2014 and $8,100 in fiscal year 2015; authorize Board Chair and 
County Administrator to sign Grant Agreement. There are no county dollars utilized for 
this program. 

Approve Joint Resolution 2013-17 with Sturgeon Lake Township and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

Authorize the hiring of Jaci Orr, HHS Supervisor, effective May 8, 2013, grade C51, step 
1, at $46,196.80 annual salary. 

Approve Administrative Assistant Roxanne to attend the 4H Northeast (NE) Regional 
Conference and FairPlus! Training. No fee for training; hotel $77.00. 

Approve Deputy County Assessor Troy Stewart and Property Appraiser Jenny 
Mansavage to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers summer seminars. 
Total $320. 

Approve Probation Agents An1ber Chase, Jeremie Reinhart and Travis Fisher to attend 
the MACPO training event. Registration $165 per person, Total meal and 
accommodation cost $986.44 plus any applicable taxes and mileage. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS): removed from Agenda. 

May 7, 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 of4 

http:46,196.80


Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve Resolution 2013-16 recognizing 
Correctional Officers and Correctional Employees in Pine County and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Motion by Con1missioner Pangerl to accept the equipment rental bids as presented. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to purchase a 5-acre parcel from Crystal Hennein for a 
purchase price of$5,000 together with closing costs. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to add Parcell: City ofRock Creek (PID 43.0375.000) 
and Parcel 2: Ama Township (PID 02.0298.001) to the 2013 land auction and to conduct 
appraisals and preparations. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2013-20, 2013 Pine County 
Tax-Forfeited Land Classification (Non Conservation) and Distribution, and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2013-19 Approving Limited 
Use of County Issued Credit Cards and Policy. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

The following appointments were made to fill Commissioner Carlson's committee 
vacancies (bold represents appointment as ofMay 7, 2013): 

2013 2013 
CommitteelBoards Reuresentative Alternate 
AMC Committee-
Transportation & Infrastructure Hallan 
Central MN Jobs and Training Service Hallan* Rossow 

Fiber-Optic Joint Power Board Hallan Pangerl 

NLX Chaffee* Hallan 

Rushline Corridor Task Force Chaffee* Hallan 

Facilities Committee Pangerl/Rossow 

Government Operations Rossow/Chaffee 

Methamphetamine Task Force RossowlPangerl 

Negotiations (Labor Relations Committee) ChaffeelRossow 

May 7, 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 of 4 



Transportation Conlmittee RossowIHallan 

*Previously alternate 

Strategic Planning Goal Assignment: 
Goal: Legislative Affairs 
Assigned to: Steve Hallan 

Goal: Economic Development 

Assigned to: Mitch Pangerl, Steve Hallan 


Motion by Comn1issioner Pangerl to appointment Commissioner Rossow as vice-chair of 
the Pine County Board of Commissioners. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

A Committee of the Whole (Economic Development) meeting has been scheduled for 
June 4, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health Building, Sandstone. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:00 p.m. 
The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 21, 2013 at 10:00 
a.m. at the Boardroom, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 
Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's 
Office and the county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested 
from the administrator's office. 

May 7, 2013 Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 of 4 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Pine County 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES Soil·& Water 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 	 April 4, 2013 

The Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 
Thursday, April 4, 2013. 

Members Present: 	 Others Present: 
Doug Odegard 	 Jill Carlier, Dis trict lvIanager 
Jerry T elker 	 Sam Martin, \vater lvIanagement Specialist 
Tom Swaim Robin Poppe, \vetland Specialist 
Joe Luedtke Julie Salmon, NRCS DC 
Skip Thomson 

Members Absent: none 

CALL TO ORDER: Thomson called tlle meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: none 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Motion by T elker, seconded by Odegard to approve the April agenda. 

kIotion carried 

MARCH MINUTES: 
Motion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard, to approve the March minutes. 

Motion cam'ed 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PAYMENTS OF BILLS FOR MARCH: 
110tion by Odegard seconded by Telker to approve the lvfarch financials and payment of bills, including a $5,000 
transfer. 

LVlotion carried 

STAFF jSUPERVISOR REPORTS: 
Wetlands: 
• 	 1'vfichElaine Rippentrop: Proposal to clean out ditch. Applicant is eligible for drainage exemption but 

exemption requires activity be conducted in compliance with other federal, state and local requirements. 
Applicant could be provided with feedlot registration factsheet. 
lvfotion by Swaim, seconded by Luedtke to approve 111chElaine's exemption, with the thought that J\1PCA 
can/will get involved if they need to. 

Aiotion ram'ed. 
• 	 Gary McCabe: Project involves installing culvert and constructing road across a type 6 wetland. Poppe 

recommends a de minimus exemption be issued for 1,800 square feet. 
Motion by Luedtke, seconded by T elker to approve the exemption for Gary lvIcCabe. 

Motion carried. 
Poppe j~ft the meeting. 

Water Management: 
• 	 There will be a PICKM meeting on April 29th in Cambridge. 
• 	 Martin sent a notice out to the lake associations and cities for projects using the Conservation Partners Legacy 

Grant. Applications are due on lvIay 15. 
• Martin set up the display at the Master Gardeners expo on lvIarch 23rd

• 



• 	 SCRA has a grant 0 do a project that \-vill be in Robinson Park in Sandstone. The grant will also cover a tour 
of forestry sites in the county. 


Forestry: 

• Telker was not able to attend the meeting be on March 21 st. 


East Central Forest Landscape: 

• No meeting this month 
TSA III 
• 	 lYfeeting was March 27th . Workload with flood grants and cost share projects was discussed. TSA will hire an 

additional engineering tech to assist with the workload. 
RC&D Onanaegozie: 

• No meeting this month 

Snake River Citizen Advisory Committee: 


• No meeting this month. 
Legislative: 

• Nothing this month. 
Personnel: 

• No meeting last month. 
Policy: 

• No meeting last month. 
Budget: 

• No meeting last month. 
Trees: 

• 	 Carlier stated tree sales are going very well. Currently have 210 orders. \ve have passed the break-even point 
for sales. Ads were placed in local papers. Carlier is looking for volunteers to help from Ivlaster Gardeners and 
possibly even supervisors. 

Envirothon: 
• 	 Carlier stated we have 40 teams signed up. Trophies/medals and t-shirts are ready to go. Donations are very 

low, and Carlier is very concerned. 
Newsletter: 

• 	 Nothing right now. 

DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST REPORT: 

Salmon stated EQIP applications are due on April 19th. There may be another ranking date because of FSA's 

system. May 20-June 14 will be a CRP signup. Salmon and Bartsch attended pipeline training. lYfay 2nu and 1Yia), 

14th will be soil health training. Salmon and the Kanabec County DC (Shannon Rasinski) interviewed for 

administrative help in the Pine and Kanabec NRCS offices. 

5aimol1 and Martin i~fi the meeti~g. 

FLOOD RELIEF GRANT UPDATE: 

Carlier stated there is no new news. We are still waiting to hear if the landowners on Cathedral Pines Drive have 

decided about the buyout program. 


ANNUAL MEETING RECAP: 

The annual meeting was held on Saturday, 1Y1arch 23ru at Tobies. \ve hosted about 110 people. The meeting ran 

longer than expected, but the audience asked lots of questions throughout the entire meeting. Lots of good 

feedback from people. 


STATE COST SHARE: 

Nothing this month. 


2 



FORESTRY ASSOCIATION PAYMENT: 

Carlier received an email from the Forestry Association asking districts in Area III for $72.00/ district. The money 

is to reimburse members of the association for trips down to the Capitol to testify at hearings about not closing 

the DNR nurseries. 

iv10tion by Telker, seconded by Luedtke to approve a $72 payment to the Area III Forestry Association. 


1v10tion canied 

JULY VACATION SCHEDULE: 
Carlier stated at the beginning of the year, the board discussed giving staff extra days off throughout the year in 
lieu of pay increases. Recently Thomson mentioned possibly closing the office tl1e week ofJuly 1-5. Thomson 
pointed out that the office is closed on Tvlonday, and will be closed Thursday because of the actual holiday, so that 
leaves 3 days. Assuming the staff would take a day or two off that week as well; the district might be better off to 

just close the office that week completely. Or, the office could just be closed on Thursday and Friday. \X/orkload 
would be considered, but Carlier stated with enough notice, schedules can be adjusted to accommodate those days. 
If something comes up that week requiring a staff member to come into work, they could take off other days in 
July to make up for it. 
Tvlotion by Telker, seconded by Odegard to approve closing the office July 1 st - July 5th . 

1\;10tio12 mnied. 

PLATBOOK UPDATE: 
Thomson stated he has been thinking about designating funds for the next platbook, if the board wants to do a 
new platbook. \x/ith the district budget the way it is, we don't/won't have funds to do the next book if we don't 
start planning for it now. 
Consensus among the board is to continue to do the platbooks in the future, and discuss funding options for the 
book later on. 

TRAINING: 
Carlier stated that Martin was approved to attend training at the Cloquet Forestry Center in April. Poppe would 

also like to attend the training. 

Tvlotion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard to approve spending $99.50 to send Poppe to the training at the Cloquet 

Forestry Center. 


A10tio12 earned 

MISCITEMS: 
none 

NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME: 

The next district board meeting "\vill be held on Thursday, .tY1ay 9, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Luedtke, Secretary 

3 



ECRL Library Board Minutes I\I ! 

Date: Monday, April 8, 2013 

Time: 9:30 am 

Place: ECRL Headquarters, Cambridge, MN 

Present: Board Members -Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Carison, Keith (Chisago); Chaffee, Steve 

(Pine); Goddard, Carol (Pine); Henderson, Ray (Chisago); Hommes, Linda (Aitkin); 

Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille Lacs); Lee, Karen (Isanti); McMahon, George{Chisago); Misiura, 

Audrey (Isanti); Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Raisanen, James (Aitkin); Reynolds, Genny (Mille Lacs); 

Sauer, Tom (Mille Lacs); Swanson, Margery (Pine); Warring, Mike (Isanti); Weaver, Sharon 

(Kanabec); Zaudtke, Wayne (Kanabec) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRL); Carla Lydon (Assistant Director, ECRL); Anderson,Shelly 

(Admin Serv Mgr, ECRL); Carlson, Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRL) 

I. Call to Order: 

President McMahon called the April 2013 meeting of the East Central Regional Library to order 

at 9:30 a.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions: 

Misselt: Announcement of reorganizing the seating so the agenda can be projected for all to 

view so we are on the same page. Introduced the fox mascot who has been named 'Sherlock 

the Fox" in a public contest. Pictures were taken of Char Kramersmeier with Sherlock (Vickie 

Sorn in costume). For library programs we will be offering 'Sherlock The Fox' as a new position 

posted internally to our staff first per Personnel Policy. This is great for public relations. Press 

release is in April News Letter. 

II. Adopt/Amend Agenda: 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Niemi/Kramersmeier - to adopt agenda, approved as presented. 


Ill. Period for Public comment 


None 


IV. Approval of Previous Minutes 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Hommes/Lee, approve minutes as presented. 


1 



:J"V. :2 

V. Bills: 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Misiura/Carlson, approve the bills as submitted. 

VI. Financial Reports: 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Misiura/Goddard to accept financial report as presented. 

Lee: Questioning Princeton van budget numbers. Anderson: Admin Service Mgr, ECRL: 

Explained the budget report, will decrease from last month. Clarified, vote, all say 'I', motion 

carried. 

VII. ECRL Administrative Reports 

a. 	 Director's Organizational Report 

Misselt: The new van still needs to have sign age, old van parked in Oakview. The drivers 

are happy with the van, especia-Ily the remote control to adjust outside mirrors. 

ECRL will host a mini-gala as part of The MN book awards, a Legacy project, with 

presentations by four authors on May 9th 
• We can us only Legacy funds for this project 

but not for food. North Branch community room will be used. We have asked the 

Friends groups to contribute for food. The following Friends groups have committed to 

co-hosting: Cambridge, Rush City, North Branch, Wyoming, and Chisago Lakes. Request 

for Board to approve spending regional funds for coffee and appetizers. Carlson: Is there 

enough in the budget? How much money is needed? Anderson: Yes. 

Misselt: If we had 100 people, 3 - 5 dollars each, need up to $500. 

Raisanen/Carlson: Move to pay excess of bill of what Friends does not cover up to 

$1000. All in favor, I, motion carried. 

Misselt continues: The IRS came to Headquarters on March 13th for the employment tax 

compliance check. The submitted W2}s and 941 with payment in 2011 didn't match, red 

flagging it. Shelly Anderson is redoing the 941. Shell.y Anderson explains that it appears 

to her that there were manual changes made that didn't get up-dated in the computer 

program. Note: the discrepancy occurred before Shelly began employment with ECRL. 

Misselt: Fundraising goals looking at 2 grants, working with ECMECC. Carla has been at 

meetings. 

Lydon: Milacs county, broadband community, working with small grant projects. Need 

training for technological training and social network. 

Misselt: Last, CRPLSA meeting} met 2 new State Library staff members which is positive 

growth since the positions have been vacant for over a year. The State Library allocates 

RLBSS, Legacy Funds, RLTA, and LSTA. 

2 



IV.3 


b. Branch Highlights 

Lydon: I am involved with a grant project with ECMECC and Pine Technical College. 

The grant would include lTV equipment for five of our branches, in order that they 

would be able to be training centers. 

VIII. Other Reports 

Discussion of meeting notes from ECRL Legacy Advisory Committee. 

IX. Old Business 

a. 2012 year end service statistics. Misselt: This month columns are totaled. 

X. New Business 

a. 	 (and b) McMahon: Review of proposed registration and circulation policies. 

Lydon: points out proposed changes from current policy made on the draft. 

Proposed modifications or changes were highlighted in the policy presented to the 

Board. They included: all family members encouraged to have own card; one piece of 

ID is acceptable for card if it contains all necessary information (formerly 2 required); 

3 week checkout for all circulating materials (currently 2 for new/current materials); 

reference materials may be checked out for 3 days (currently no checkout); 6 holds 

and 6 items checked out for digital books (currently 3 each); items to remain on hold 

shelf for pickup 7 days (currently 10 days); no refunds for charges paid after 105 days 

after due date (currently no limit in time); charge for interlibrary loan of materials 

beyond Minitex area to be $15 (currently $10). Discussed policy changes. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Kramersmeier/Sauer 

c. 	 Vehicle disposition: Misselt recommended to the Board to sell the old delivery van. 

Motion to sell the van, bottom price is $5000. 

M/S/P: unanimous 


Carlson/Weaver 


d. Annual report submission 

3 



Vickie Sorn reported that ECRL's annual report is ready for official submission to 

fulfill state requirements and requires the Board President's signature. 

M/S/P: unaminous 

Kramersmeier/Sauer 

e. Cambridge Friends made presentation about new sign age for the Cambridge Library. 

Current sign on the building says East Central Regional Library Headquarters. 


Raisanen: move to allow Friends: to pursue a new sign for Cambridge Library. 


M/S/P: unanimous 

Raisanen/Sauer 

Misselt: Looked at buildings and talked to local developer Harold Lazey about a new 

location for headquarters. Talked about building and discussed space needs. 

McMahon: We need a facility committee. Would like to assign Barb, staff, Audrey to 

determine space needed. Misselt: Message to Harold Lasley that there is interest in a 

new building. 

XI. Trustee Issues 

a. 	 Misselt: Legislative session - committee deadlines have been met. 

b. 	 Misselt: Trustee orientation - will talk after meeting about scheduling time. Also 

wants to schedule Personnel Committee meeting. 

XII. Future 

McMahon: Wants report from Misselt on space needs for moving headquarters to a 


new location. 


Next meeting: May 13 2013, HQ in Cambridge. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Carlson/Niemi motion to adjourn 


XIII. Next Meeting 

May 13 2013 in Cambridge 

XIV. Mahon adjourned the meeting 12:05. 

Wayne Zaudtke, Secretary 

Marlys Carlson, Recorder 
( 

4 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


.Auditor/Treasurer 


if 



TREASURER'S TRIAL BALANCE 

FUI'~D B.ALANCf BALANCE 

1 ' GENERAL 

H&HS 

ROAD BfUDGE 

TOTAL 



.~ 

':J<' 

,~, C:' ~I f'·" ~ "N.. 
r3- ~\; ~"" f*" (C ~'<"": otr! It:..« '--., t"f' 

:.- ('C ,"', 

;,~~: cr :..y: 
 2' ~ cr3 ~ 

.~.~.- t-". &.r ~ ~ c; 

,;:< "~.' .,,;.~: CC c' f·"-:
:;- ~£~' ~ 


~t: ~; i,r cr,: 

:~""" ~"";" (:1'; ;1:: 

'v,,", 

tC t-..., ..n rlf'; cr:~ rc cr; tr.' ~ ~'7'; i" 
J.;f"~ i":;~ M !'):; ;:r, ~ ::-">... ~'" ("\~. ;.,C: t,\,;, ~ :: > 

cr.:: ~. Q tr; c:' ~; 

r;: ~ ;..r.{ r>~ :;.....: >'-",' :;:;c (......., ~ ~p tt:' 
,;';t, :.;.r';; ~::; ..t. X r:r: f,j" ~~ >.... 

..~<S' ~:~"'" %, (T:
!:",; (-.(>< ~ o:'i 

f"...". ~:~ 

.r 

.r" "~'" 
t.;"": 



~ ~; 
~: r':; {"~ 

0:; tf'c 
!"'.,. 0', 

'J;: 

"g- ~ :! ~. 
C;,. 
M c" 

~ 
0J 
r 



--

~ 
~ 
i' 

it 
~ 

C,,) 

~ 
*.....-1 
.,.." 
~ 

~ 
{{ 
.~ 

1< 
~ 

• w 

.~.'l'1" 

t 
..·i·~ :; 

:/.. a:..:.,.... 

;.t 

"-' 

.
-.... 

..... ..... 
V') 

<: 
.'..,.J 

,-.
i;./') .'?"", 

" 
.~ 

~ ~ 

o:! ~;~ 
1'"; 

V;; 

<:;,;;.; 
~ 
F* 

~;;: 

",!" 

~ 
~ ~ 

~M +r;
N :;:l 

N 
~ 



If. 

~'.j 

~ £: ~ ~ E c: 
!- ~ ~ '
"0 '0 
Q ;:;; '5:! g
::J ::J 5 § 
..... .... ... ..... 

-: 
-

c 



I 

**'f{** C()llnty
ATltYJ 

1 '}/'13 12:~? 3Pfv1 TREASlIRER'S CASt! TRIAL. B;"J\NCF of 

('IIH~'nt 

Fuud Tntai. "' 1. 

o 

hmd 


,

()tal .' 

f\tlHI 

J 

ltH,a! J 

<. I) Fimmdal 



PINE COUNTY REQ'UEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Date: 

addrtkmnl 



DATE: 

Abatement '# _~"...~w-.,---_,__»,_. 



for OFFICE USE ONLY 



is for OFFICE ONLYSTOP; The i 



FOR ERAL F 

Print 



APPL1C 



APP N ABATE~J1E ERAL 

.---------~--".--.-.... ~~.~.... ~..~.......".~ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Board Date: 

13 


.~uditor/Trcasurcr 



LG214 Premises Pennit Application 

No 

MN 

State oode 

MN 

Bingo Occasions 

Minnesota Lawful Gaffll;,'ln'fI 



LG214 Premises Permit Application 
I Local Unit ofGoverr~ment Approval 

C5TYA.PPROVAl foOr II gambiing ;premt5M i~te(j 
wimin limits 
~"'!ln~fm """,;,,,;;,;,,;~;;,;;;;;,,,;;;,,,,,,;,,,;,,,o...-________ 

eoms~nt that iocaJ law enfon.;:emenl officen., 

COUNTY APPROVAL 1m ~ ~Iilm;t:ding ,pmmin$ located 
In Iii tcwnshi,pi

n;arne _________________ 

5.. am the cruef exeCUtlveo'ffiCE!'r or the O~lat1ttJ!l!bOjrt 
the SOiir'd or ftiGgtln1~, and th~· ~rrrrrnsstorH:1't"$of 6~ f.t.~s.l.Ime tuil! far the 1Stf and ts'W'ful cpt~ra1~on of 

andthek agent! may ~nter adivtties lo 'be eonducted, 

the to WISped ~nd enfo~ law 7, ! wJfj famiilanze with the luwsof Mm.nesota govemmg 

The Boon;land agents. and the (:.Omml$$honers,.·o1 lawful ~nd rut~S of the Board and agree:, licensed. 

mvenue and plUbNc .end thew iligents are to s:bi(l® tnose taM and ru~~, amtmdmtmts to 

ltlJtnonzed Jn~et me ban]!: recorOs af the trH~m" 

~m~rtg aceo:unt vmtlrlit;Wwr nece:5,nty to fUrfin S, Mychang~, in apphcedion tmcmrul1:nJn wUi be $.u~d to 

re'lfI.Hrementsof CUff",nt rlJtes ane liiW. BoardnD ~m:e'r tnar; iel arfterttu!! hil$ taken 'lfftect 


3. t hev!' rfSad this anoll! mfarrnattofl 
lnforrnatfon or 

Inro~on may r'esuH lrl me 
submitted the Soard 

premrS6 !;s iea$e(L attaeh ~ copy ,ot 
UseLG215 L~a&e for L~I GitmhllfH'J 

2< snnusi mtl!miJi~S 
Makt: meek 

1 Sulie 30.0 South 
Roseviie, MN 551":3 

CUAestiorur?CafJ 551-639-4000 and ask. for 

9.unde!'1;tanC! that f.li~lJre to pr'Ovidfl 
c;rtJl~'C!~m:O falSf 
~'~'re~rrftt're tomR. 

PFllIM~seS permit tor tl''Ilssfte, them a 
M,~uh;rtn'l""f fee of C. i% of grou re~iptji; 

from l.a~~ condu~a S,! the site. 
Tne fl'e it rep¢rteo on thEl'Gi La\\'f*tJj ljtllmllUflC.l 

Monthly and Tax Return and paid iMth the 
monthiy UI);' fil;1J::n::H't 

form ~H beFr'.aae av.ailaf)j'e m att&matN'e rol'rrlSl 
e, targe pnnt Upt::lfl reque~t 

Dare Pfi'facy notice Th~itt'O'fm!lt:lon Your Ol'gemi.l.a.bt'M"'S name won< f'equire:'b IA'~ to the In1pnn~~Cl1 
M~nnHQta's t::).ap8~rrt 01 Pubic Safety: 
.ftft',",'",",,,,,,,, =~rfl'l"ilr_ Cj)~&$io.n!t'rs of 

r~qufitM an mi$ foml any 
d3tG~.i ~. be Ul!lied nv~~i Bamblm~ 
COOVilI! Bon {BomU} to ciatemne: yeur 
or~ilfI'.tmtion 's w btt mv·OiNf.W 
in m-wtl.d 9.mhHl"!gam:i~. in NI."m~$ota, 

Grtl;,~HtiZSlt!o" has the "$!In! tti' rehJhttl 
~nformation reqt.uJstlld, 

howI'l'lV~rl:)rgim:iza1lJofl ffl''l'1J$ie~ 

SUIJ~ this mfcrmatltH1, tha Board f!O~ 
be atJ~e dmrMttle your ofljaniza:UQft'f> 
quailfJca1HNlt; and. ~ con"QiJeru.:e, rnay 
ret\.l$~ te' l'SSl1e g ptsrmrt. your 
oF'$.f!il1aatoo the il'lf;:)l'1nrioo 
f~~i.H~~~~, the. ~II be ~bte 

wi~! biepubilc 
l~ .~ ~ 6Nfd. 
infrinruli:tiQl1 Pf~t;!d 'il'tiW be pnval:$ 
data the Boa:rd lS$ue$ thti per:l'n!!t. 
VVfiM: the !Boand i~6lJefii pe~l!. ail 
!nt·orm$tlor, pfov~ded \Yf~. b.eeorml~ publi·e. 
H me 6o~rd does nc:rt e afl 
mfotm·lltion provided temi!lynt'> pn"'~t~. 

witt! ttl.@' ~tt:_on of .yOUf 

or~!~h:lz;a1~ot1!'s rll*m('i ~nd addf~ that 
rerl)llitt pubic.. ?ri\i!'at~ about 

organl:Utlon are :Siilailabii'l to 
membt!f~: Btl !ltd 'I$~ whose 

Arl~rD$tren(:ln, M~F;f18@;ata .& 
Boo;g~t Bno R$'\I$rn,lt;; Audlt~r; 

n~jomil lind !m.5matlMai g.ambilna 
regulalory agenciMS.: p;ursuant to 
rourtomer; ottUM ~fld ag.erH::1Mi 
spoecific:aJiy autholtted by ~te at federal 
..'to tmve ~'tt'}ft1rift'J~tm 

irWiviw..u."no a~er:cit!l!!fOf wtllcf, .. 01 
li&gall>mera:uthorlzesa new' use Of sharmg 
01 int'ormation aft'fIr thi.$ notice 'W1)S given 

arrJone'Nith your Wl'mer: CI;H1senL 



If Y()U ilOOve, rent liml'ts are 
~ th~ful~¥wr;ng canOlnatIDn5. d Opera1;ro!1: 
• Booth opernuoo 

vP1~m1:ion (lmd oevrce 
Ot:M"100n and. bar o~n 

~ Booth operatIDtt,baroperntion .. and ptdl-tat di$,pensmg fie;.ra! 

n~maXW'!lum rent a4bwed may not extee:J $l.750 In tma; 
per month for aflo!"9amlations at tills prerrnses, 

~ONEOPnON: 
Option A~ (] m1O"k ~ the groo:.~ 
Percentage to be paki __. _._ 

B! Wher, gross profits are or ~ per month, SO to 
rnonti: .~ be paii:d, Amt)u.nt to be paid $.~ 

Option C; $0 to $4{10 per month on the first S·~,OO(} of gross 
p!l't}fit. Amount to be· paid ""~"""-_""~__ 
Plus, OC· oftne may palO per month Of! 
gross profttsover ~l,tage to be pa~d 

per'rnonttl trom (ifllawful 
Qarnbtingaa:lvtt!eShek~ dIJnrltlb.~OOltr:.\'l·siO·J15, l!'!Xdu£Hng bar bI ngo, 

If you answered no to the (fuesb.on aOOVE.r rent ilmlltSare 
ba~ on ~rJaOO!lS of operatlon; 
~ fic~' operation 
~ sar operabOfl w~ OtJIH,ctO dhsperu;,rng 

ThemaJ;;ifnUfn rent al!oW'ed may nOt~· $2~500 in toml 
~montli fu'f 3fl ot'g.anl2a;Ool1s. at tillS pn!m!$eS. 

~0Ne0Pn0M'! 
A: Dro20%. prdro:: per memer.. 

?ert:entaoe to be pa~ ---'~~_ 

Wt,en gl"OS.'S ~ .are $1 ~OOQ less 
per mel/ith ('nay be paid . .Amount to· be 

month" $0 
$ 

c: $D tt~ $.200 J)e'f: monttl on the fi!'$t $l,OOn of g~s 
Amount to 

0% of 
gross profit!;; over 

New Bingo Activity 
mnt TrllIy be 

_~"~__ per SQU<H'~ foot. 
les!~rmiJ$t i~chldO:;:JJrrlettt1mCHl:¥ vertfle:t by the o11JaniZMion, ro 

any ~ not prif!'\l\o!Jsly 
l:1dude1 r~ Permit Appl~:::amllr 
attach a ooPf'tare sheet of paper lis:l~ the 
dayS and hours that bingo win be· coooucted. 

rete and all ap;.JHtarne lUSts to by me 
lessQt~ 



LG215 Lawful Ga,mbling Activity 

m-g:anWituJn, and that ilI~j bOO agreements 3rt; mntiiJiined <1Wtl...nt::li.1 tt, ttlts lease aoc are .th~tralof 
.tJw;: __dI~t 

Partidpcrtion 8:$ p~ 
leSSor, tile ~:""s 

gill'rJt:>J'lflQ emoo~ 

EXCE?TlOlN: ! """. -~.f'Ij"'~ u1t't-ndm=farrtwand 
employees I"'!'\:'liIM "",<o.+"",,,n,~ 

in me.sate Of O~f!. 

and me ~0lntstor 
CRFnOt,rnavtoMmDm jn MJn~ ?.uies 18£5,{1220, Subpart 

addttfon"rne f:kJ.aro rn)!IV' .ll'lJu", .... l"i":rm 

wrthhold rent for a 
~lflt!Stt~ 

wouoc:: vli:Jklte ~'tatl.ilte or mile. The ~rmust nrn'l'n!"'IrlIi'v f'j¥ rlll",",,~I'I!iI'M 

~ whole orin part aue to the ~rs vlolMto!l 
~e ~s a dis~ to ~er a v~occu~. 

will ~llttn In effect ~,j~ bv me 
8:Jard, The 

: A~ to permitted premtses 
TIle: Soarti and ·its agents. IDe c:ommissocmers of ~nue .and publiC 
sat~, and their agents, and law enrorcetnent ~Iu:wei haw; <tCC5 to 
tTIe premise;. at :any reasoMrne brne ch)nng the busllleSS 

The organtzl100n 11&; aas to. the pet'!'TIitterl prerMfSieS 

tJ;1TIf! rmoonabile and when n~ryW me ronducr of 
aafl'lbb11fl ~~ 

revem.Je aoo Ilu~ir safety and their il9mts 
'~,., ....... " ... , The rer~ must ~ 

mcYWk:tdge" the lessor 3fflnirs wt bnt IU..lnd~ 
"',.' lot_f'........... on the .~a~ not Amounts paJd as rent by t::!1eorganr::zatlD!1 to the lessor are all~mdl.lS!\Ie, 

OOIng and.are not capable of being usee, In a rnanner 'No ottler servICeS or ex~ 

the terms of tlHS fease. tf t:ne onJ!imtzatii)fl .or !~. gy\;;O' ''-''> 

Ofen~ofme 

or temlinatetne ~mwho~ or 
ol'tlanWJ1X1rl !!"i!>nnrt'!!'!rl to it state or klcal 

a~w!thnG' 
wiil 'Sut;J'rut thtl a,<1'fIend~ hease tome 
~ d1:tte of the t:t'IElnge, 1f a 

~w el1ftm:ernmt or t:he themoouc of i~l 
gambling actr~ at misslbe whictJ the orYBJ11ZatiOn did nOt 
pa~.ipate, 

O!1llanitmtron will §1uM1rt an a~ !tlrle. Soard wMtn 10 days 

~ 

~I lkMM 

new ~e.ssor has l:'lSSuf"!'l!ed ownershtc, 

Hanavementof Giu'nIHI,n; Pmnlblted 
owner ottl1e ortne leSsor will not tllaf1!llQe thie' 

t::oflOUC: at me premISeS. 

Prohibited 
t~tate tamtly, aOG any agents 

c1f me ~rwiil ootptlTOOpa:te a$ 

that v~~prohi~ against U~ Igamh~jng lTI 
r--1tnneictz StaMes; &09.75, 

.. Notwlthmnd.ing Minnesota t{t1!es 1865JJ22Q, Stlbparr 3, an 
organili!rt:lOn muSt oontlnue I'1"mkmg rent pa~ts I..I!"Ider 

Aekno~edgmemof LeaH Terms 1 affirm tnat this 

Other PmhlbttioM 
III The ~r wm nm m1jXlS.e,n:!S'fliCtlOIl!~, on tne~ on;zanlZZI1tJol1 

.. 	Tne lessor" any person residH19 HI tnesame housmoo as tnt:' ~ 
the ~r'f; lmmechate f.amlty',etOO any agel\ts Ot employees wi me 
leSSOr wtH not !"€Quire 

the 
r 

rt'i!)ney ~ed from the 
availa~ 00 the brd and full 

mamtalned ft)r 3, lI2;~rs. 

or rontraCfed tw the lessor 
00: ti'1!e organ!Zl!'llOf\. 	 ro 'trasr~ remtWaJ.. 

'. 	 .' . and cieanmc se~esl SllOW' ~YaL. Jawnse~, e~it'(" 
heat se:;urny"security monltonllQ; storage,. oIDer utii~ orservlCe5, 
lImd; the case of bar Ope~JO!1S, Q!S'h ShD~, 

the rom.! 8nd: onry agreement be~ ~ranrl~ 

LII:.Z!n!".o!r'lD~. GamitilingCorrt.!"Ol brC, 
upon req~t, l"he jrmll1'n~)f1 

ttl ~nnirl!e YOOt romptla~ wtth M!ni~;()t1$ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

MAY21,2013 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office K-9 division received a donation of $2,500.00 from the Wal-Mart 
Foundation. 

These funds will be used to help offset the expense of the canine program. 

This donation will be placed in 2013 donations. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



r---____P_I_N_E~C~:UfTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 

MAY 21,2013 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff 

Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regu lar Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 


The Pine County Sheriffs Office received a donation of$2,500.00 from the Wal-Mart Foundation. 


These funds will be used to help offset the expense of the volunteer posse. 


Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 


Request the Pine County Board of Commissioners approve and except this donation. 


Supporting Documents: Attached None 

http:of$2,500.00


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regular Agenda 

Requested Board Date: 

MA Y 21,2013 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

5"- )s;-- z.t.,\3?ll,U 
Department Head Signature DateSheriff 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

The Pine County Sheriff presents the following awards. 

Dispatcher Marcella Danielson: Award of Merit 

Office Manager Denise Baran: Award of Commendation 

Chief Deputy Steve Blackwell: Medal of Merit 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

No action required. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



TO: Dispatcher Marcella Danielson 

FROM: Robin Cole, Pine County Sheriff 

The Pine C,9u~tyvSheriff'sAwardof Merit is presented to Dispatcher Marcella Danielson 
for act~ 'that havc,positiv'ely impacted the operation ofthe Pine County Dispatch Center. 
Beginning in Apri!:of2011 and' continuing for the following two years Dispatcher Danielson 
acted in the capaCity of the Dispatch Center Officer in Charge while continuing to fulfill 
her regular dispatch duties. Her vast experience and can do attitude were instrumental in 
the successful transition of a new Sheriff's Administration and the implementation of a new 
radio system. Her actions in the past two years are meritorious and have brought great 
credit to herself and the Pine County Sheriff's Office. 



TO: Denise Baran, Ot1ice Manager 

fROM: Robin Cole, Pine County Sheriff 

_c"'~~."'7-"'·U, '-":·-"::·':'·~()ill.~OInJl.endat~o'~fis presented to Office Manager Denise 
..._."2.;, ..•.•••. ·..~e.Vt1.nll nnl..'ftI'!lI1 duties that create a significant positive impact 

... ' .. February 14, 2013 Office Manager Baran 
l';f:.';i7,?1!t~·~;~{s'ii~~~;e$stul!ly"~QmJnelted··· the~jOO hc>urs of required training and was recognized as a Certified 

,,~.J~u~rge~~yrMa·r.ager by the State of Minnesota. This level of professional achievement is 
;comm~ndable and is a reflection of Denise Barans commitment to the Pine County 
Sheriff's Office. Her achievement has brought great credit to herself and the Pine County 
Sheriff's Office. 



TO: Chief Deputy Steven Blackwell 

FROM: Robin Cole, Pine County Sheriff 

The Pine County Sheriff's Medal of Merit with Uniform Bar is presented to Chief Deputy 
Steve Blackwell, for highly meritorious achievement in service to the Pine County Sheriff's 
Office. During the period of January 1 2013 through April 2013 Chief Deputies Blackwell's 
achievements are far above and beyond normal expectations and create a exceptionally 
positive impact on the operations of the Sheriff's Office. 

On January 20,2013 Chief Deputy Blackwell completed a graduate course of study and 
was awarded a Master of Arts degree in Public Safety Administration, by Saint Mary's 
University of Minnesota. This achievement was accomplished at no cost to Pine County. 

On February 14, 2013 Chief Deputy Blackwell successfully completed the 300 hours of 
required training and was recognized as a Certified Emergency Manager by the State of 
Minnesota. He completed much of the course work through independent study during off 
duty hours. 

On April 26, 2013 Chief Deputy Blackwell graduated from the Police Staff and Command 
course presented by Northwestern University. In the 90 year history of the nationally 
recognized course only 11,000 individuals have completed the 10 week course. Chief 
Blackwell commuted daily at his own expense to attend this off campus session of the course 
conducted at the Hudson Police Department. 

This level of meritorious professional achievement is exceptional and is a reflection of Chief 
Deputy Blackwell's commitment to the Pine County Sheriff's Office. 

His achievements have brought great credit to himself and the Pine County Sheriff's 
Office. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

May 21,2013 

15 Min. 

lease Circle) 

(Please Circle) 
10 Min. 

45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Administration 

Training Event: Economic Development Association of Minnesota summer 
conference in Duluth, June 26-28, 2013 for David Minke. Attendance at this 
conference will support the board's goal of increasing county activity with 
economic development. 

Conference registration: $395 
Lodging (2 nights): $295 
Mileage: $98.00 
Total: $788 

Funds are available in the Administrator's budget. This conference was selected 
in lieu of the annual city/county management conference as being more aligned 
with the board's priorities. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve Request 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Conference Schedule 


Noon to 3:45 p.m. 

5106 p.m. 

6:15 to 8:15 p.m. 

8:30 p.m. 

8:15 to 9:15 a.m. 

Positively Minnesota Quarterly Meeting 
Kalie Clark Sieben, DEED Commissioner, and Legislative Discussion 

The Positively Minnesota Marketing Partnership is a group of professionals who support 
the vision of promoting State of Minnesota to corporate real-estate executives and site 
selection consultants involved in expansion and relocation decisions. Today you will hear 
from Minnesota-based Site Selectors, you will receive a legislative update, and you will 
hear from DEED leadership. 

President's Welcome Reception & Social 
Featuring hoI's d'oeuvres and cash bar, and President's Award 
presented by Kristin Lukes, EDAM President 

lake Superior Harbor Cruise & Dinner 

Canal Park Brewery Networking Event 

Economic Development through Energy 
Efficiency: Resources for Businesses 
Katherine Blauvelt, Office of Senator AI Franken; Jill Curran, Minnesota Waste Wise, Energy 
Smart Program; laura 8abcock, Minnesota Technical Assistance Program (MnTAP) 

Are you working with a business or organization that wants to reduce its expenses by 
installing energy efficiency technology, but don't know where to start? Learn about 
statewide programs that work with businesses to identify projects, analyze return on 
investment, and implement energy saving technologies. Learning how to connect 
businesses to technical assistance and financial incentives to fund energy projects is a 
valuable tool for today's economic developer! 

Thank You Conference Sponsors 

~dtlte5Dta 
Department 01 Emproyment and EconolYllc Of;lvf1IDpmem 

Carlson EHLERS 
LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANCEMcCain 



9:15 to 10:15 a.m. 

10:15 to 10:30 a.m. 

10:30 to 11 :15 a.m. 

11:15 a.m. to 12:15 p.m. 

The Importance of Partnerships and Collaboration: Leveraging 
Unique Resources to Drive Growth in Minnesota - Part 1 
Brian Hanson, Area Partnership for Expansion (APEX); Michael langley, Greater MSP; 
Jonathan Zierdt, Greater Mankato Growth; Dawn Hegland, Upper Minnesota Valley Regional 
Development Commission; John Kramer, Greater Sf. Cloud Development Corporation; Vicki 
Markussen, 7 Rivers Alliance; Moderator: Cathy Mehelich, City of Sf. Cloud 

Today, economic development successes require more collaboration and unique 
partnerships. Whether you are a private or public, local, regional, or state practitioner, this 
session will leave you with many ideas and tactical take-aways. This two-part session will 
detail how six different economic development organizations successfully leverage public 
and private resources, engage many out-of-the-box partnerships, and create unique 
solutions. Speakers will discuss success stories, lessons learned, and engage with the 
audience to further discuss how together we can accomplish great projects in Minnesota 
resulting in job growth and capital investment. 

Break 

The Importance of Partnerships and Collaboration: Leveraging 
Unique Resources to Drive Growth in Minnesota - Part 2 

See description above. 

Recycling Funds 
Carol Pressley, DEED; Cheryl Seanoo, USDA Rural Development; Dan Dorman, Albert lea 

Economic Development Agency 

Do you have old DEED, DTED, DEED or USDA type funds relaxing in your account? Are you 
looking to put these funds back to good use for the benefit of your community, town, and 
region? Let's do it! At this session Carol Pressley, Senior Loan Officer of the Department of 
Employment and Economic Development and Cheryl Seanoa, Business & Cooperative 
Programs Director of USDA Rural Development will discuss utilizing your RLFs and local LDOs 
(local development organizations) as a conduit to put these funds back to good use-for 
everyone's gain. They will provide insight as to how much funding is "relaxing" in MN, how 
the funds can be used, de-federalizing the CDBG "strings" and what we, as members of 
EDAM, can do to put this money back to good use, To push the conversation home, we will 
hear from Dan Dorman, Director of Albert Lea Economic Development Agency, who has 
repurposed such funds. They will talk about funneling funds and projects through your LDO 
providing you, the practitioner or fund recipient, more flexibility and less burden. 



12:15 to 1:30 p.m. 

1:45 to 3:45 p.m. 

3:45 to 6 p.m. 

6 p.m. 

Keynote and Lunch - The Theater of Public Policy 
The Theater of Public Policy Improv Group and Special Guest 

The Theater of Public Policy is a unique improv comedy show from Minneapolis that 
makes civics fun again. Using conversations with leading thinkers on big issues as 
inspiration, the T2P2 cast crafts entirely unscripted comedy sketches about questions of 
politics and policy. Shows offer a fun, honest avenue for audiences to think and discuss 
real debates, without the standard political bickering. 

The magic of improv theater allows the performers to follow the issue or solutions in 
interesting, unexpected directions. With lots of opportuni"nes for audience interaction and a 
healthy mixture of serious thinking and lighthearted humor, there's no other show quite like it. 

Minnesota's Port Authorities ... Our Gateway to the World! 
lucy McMartin, City of Winona; louis Jambois, Sf. Paul Port Authority; Jeff Barling, Duluth 
Seaway Port Authority, Randy Olson, Red Wing Port Authority 

As a follow up to the morning sessions regarding partnerships and collaboration, this session 
will include presentations from four Port Authorities (Duluth, Red Wing, Sf. Paul & Winona) 
which represent distinctly different regions from across our great state. Join us in the atrium 
for a fantastic view of the aerial lift bridge and harbor and learn how each port is similar or 
different to each other, what each Port means to economic development in Minnesota and 
how each port collaborates with other ports, partners, businesses and/or entities to enhance 
economic development at the locaL state, regional, national and global level. 

Break 

Canal Park Lodge Shoreline Event, Dinner and Social 

After an insightful day of programming, join your colleagues for dinner and networking, 
all while taking in the sights and sounds of Lake Superior! Please join us for a BBQ, live 
music, lawn games and a campfire with s'mores. And the location couldn't be anymore 
convenient, as it will be held on the grounds of the Canal Park Lodge. 

August 22, 2013 


EDAM Rooftop SummerSocial 


CowboyJack's I Downtown Minneapolis 




8:30 to 9 a.m. 

9 to 10 a.m. 

10 to 10:15 a.m. 

10:15 to 11:15 a.m. 

11:15 a.m. to Noon 

Noon to 1 p.m. 

1:15 p.m. 

Minnesota Economic Development Foundation Presentation 
Tim Clawson, Minnesota Economic Development foundation Chair 

Idea Interchange, Part 1 

Have the opportunity to engage in up to four different topics. Each round table will have 
a leader to start the process, with those who are present determining how the discussion 
unfolds. 

Every 30 minutes you will be able to move to a new, fun and invigorating topic/discussion. 

Tax Incentives  Good Development Government Support for Selling 

or Just Giving Away the Store? Goods and Services Overseas 
Martha Ingram, & Graven David Edmiston, U.S. Commercial Service 

How to Market Your Community Encouraging Entrepreneurs as an 
Adam KienbergeL Clty of Lakeville Economic Development Strategy 

Christy Clay, Fund 

Tips for Easy City Approval on Projects 
Annie Decklan legislative Issues Facing 

Minnesota Economic Developers 

Be Prepared for Development Inquiries Carlson, League of Minnesota Cities 

Mark Lofthus, Dakota Electric Association 
Opportunities with Freight 

Integrating Economic Competitiveness Rail Economic Development 

into the Metropolitan Council's Thrive Prime Focus, LLC 

MSP 2040 Plan 

Janna 
Inc.; 

Council 

Break 

Idea Interchange, Part 2 

See description above. 

legislative Update 
Lorrie Louder, st. Paul Port Authority, EDAM legislaHve Committee CO-Chair; 
Todd Schultz, City of Sauk Rapids, EDAM legislative Committee Co-Chair 

Get the latest on the outcomes of the 2013 legislative session. 

Lunch & Keynote 

Keynote Presentation 
George Goldfarb, President of Maurices 

Adjourn 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 5/21/2013 Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

~:::!Jme: (Please Circle) 
10 Min. 15 Min . 

. ~ .. 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: Extension 

;1;;40 j}~ ~ '/:;-;:: tJo_~/ {5-/j~/3 
6epartment Head/SIgnature ;J Date 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) Approve the hiring of Jessica Fischer as 
the 4-H Summer Assistant (AI3). 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: lease choose) 

Regular Agenda May 21,2013 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

5-11-)--/3 
DateSheriff I Jail 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring ofpart time Correction's qlficer Sara Anderson efFective May 23, 
2013pending completing ofpre-employment screenings. 
Classification B-23, starting wage $16.04 

Position was approved at the April 16, 2013 County Board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: ~ None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

~ 
":-

""""Requested Board Date: ( Vcoltsent ~Please choose) 

May 21,2013 Regu lar Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department requesting action: 

~j3Lt2 .:5""-/0-/3 
Sheriff / Jail epartment Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one fonn per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring ofpart time Correction's Officer Michael Ledin effective May 23, 
2013pending completing ofpre-employment screenings. 
Class(fication B-23, starting wage $16.04 

Position was approved at the April 16, 2013 County Board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: ~ None 



2013, $19.251 hr, C42, Step 1. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

The board recognized the retirement of the following and thanked them for their service 
to Pine County: 

• 	 Public Health Nurse Dixie Koch, over 9 years of service; 
• 	 Highway Maintenance Worker Greg Museus, over 19 years of service. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met April 9, 2013 and made the following recommendations: 
A. 	 Ratify the termination of part-time Corrections Officer Tamara Wolter, effective 

March 8, 2013, and authorize fi lling the vacancy. 
B. 	 Accept the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Zak York, effective March 28, 

2013, and authorize filling the position. 
C. 	 Accept the resignation of Social Worker Abby Schaefer, effective April 12,2013, and 

authorize the filling of the vacancy. 
D. 	 Authorized filling the full-time correction officer position due to the promotion of 

Rod Williamson to sergeant. Authorize the filling of a part-time position jfa vacancy 
is created to fill this position. 

E. 	 Ratify the creation of a corrections officers eligibility list for filling the approved 
vacancies. 

F. 	 Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Tim Johnson effective March 30, 2013. 
G. 	 Authorize filling a temporary summer 4-H assistant position at a cost not to exceed 

$4,000. 
H. 	 Approve annual performance pay increase for County Assessor Kelly Schroeder from 

$31.72 per hour to $32.99 per hour effective March 7,2013. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Board Chair Hallan introduced Human Resources and Payroll Specialist, Matt 
Christenson. 

3. 	 Facilities Committee 

Pine County Facilities Committee met April 3, 2013. 

No board action necessary. 


A Special Meeting of the Facilities Committee met April 16, 20] 3 at 9:00 a.m. The 
Facility Committee made the recommendation to award Karr Construction the 
tuckpointing, pressure washing and caulking of the Pine County Government Center. 
Karr will honor their August 2, 2011 proposal in the amount of $98,758 for areas 1, 2 and 
3, and $10,740 for area 4. Commissioner Carlson requested the construction contract be 
reviewed by the county attorney. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to award Karr Construction the tuckpointing, pressure 
washing and caulking of the Pine Government Center according to the August 2,2011 
proposal, subject to approval of the contract by the Pine County Attorney. Said project 
not to exceed $100,000. Second by Commissioner Carlson. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Health and Human Services Director 

April 16,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 3 of7 



Personnel Committee 5/14/2013 

PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


May 14,2013 

9:00 a.m. - Pine County Courthouse-Commissioner's Conference Room 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 
County Administrator David Minke, HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson, 
Sheriff Robin Cole, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, County Assessor Kelly 
Schroeder, County Auditor Cathy Clemmer, Chief Deputy Blackwell 

1. 	 Commissioner Chaffee called the meeting to order at 9:01am 
2. 	 The agenda was approved 
3. 	 The minutes of the April 9th

, 2013 meeting were approved 
4. 	 Sheriff's Department 

a. 	 Resignation of Deputy Heiller - Commissioner Chaffee moved to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Promotion of (2) PT Deputies to FT- Commissioner Chaffee moved to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion passed 2-0. 

c. 	 Back fill of (3) open FT positions - Commissioner Rossow moved to recommend for 
approval to fill (2) FT positions, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

d. 	 Setting of PCSO staffing levels for 2013 and 2014 - Committee approved PCSO staffing 
at 31. 

i. 	 Sheriff Cole has requested to discuss the unfilled vacancies at the upcoming 
board meeting. 

5. 	 Highway Department 
a. 	 Accept retirement of Greg Museus, Highway Maintenance Worker effective May 3,2013 

and authorize internal replacement and external backfill- Commissioner Rossow moved 
to recommend for approval of both items, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion 
carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Request to transfer Maintenance Engineer Shawn Linnell to previous position of Eng 
Tech III per AFSCME contract effective May 27,2013. Commissioner Chaffee moved 
to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

l. 	 Rich Reineccius current Tech Ill, is probationary and wil1 be terminated, 
effective May 24, 2013 Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for 
approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

11. 	 Request to advertise internally for Hwy Maintenance Supervisor for Sandstone, 
Maintenance Engineer position to remain vacant Commissioner Chaffee 
motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion 
carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Request to recruit for two vacant Hwy Maintenance Workers by August 1. Mark LeBrun 
expressed concern over staffing levels for the next plowing season and having proper 
experienced staffing. Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, 
Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 Organizational Structure 
o 	 Approve reorganization of Land & Zoning- County administrator David Minke presented 

proposed organizational re-structure along with added benefits and budget impacts. 
Commissioner Chaffee asked about employee perception of the reorganization. County 
Administrator David Minke and County Auditor Kelly Schroeder shared employee 
perceptions of re-organization so far to be positive. Commissioner Rossow motioned to 



Personnel Comnlittee 5114/2013 

present reorganized structure to the County Board, Commissioner Chaffee approved. 
Motion carried 2-0. 

• 	 County Forester will now report to the county Auditor 
• 	 Create Land Services Director Position and promote Kelly Schroeder 
• 	 Eliminate Land & Zoning Administrator position 
• 	 Create position of Sr. Environmental Tech.lZoning Administrator. Will report to 

Land Services Director 
• 	 Eliminate one of two Environmental Tech. Positions (opportunity for promotion) 

remaining tech. position will report to Land Services Director 
• 	 Create Sr. Appraiser position 
• 	 Reclassity Deputy Assessor 

No employees are eliminated due to the restructure and pay will not be reduced. Overall 
there will be about a $10,000 annual savings, with most of the benefit going to the Land 
Fund. 

7. 	 IT Department 
a. 	 Approve IT Supervisor job description. This is the first job description for the IT 

supervisor position. Matt Christenson will evaluate the grade of the position and make a 
recommendation. The committee discussed the likelihood that the grade would be 
increased. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner 
Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

8. 	 Review HHS Director Hiring Process. 
Minke presented an outline of the hiring process: Interviews would be scheduled for June 3. 
There would be at least three "stations" including a traditional panel, a presentation on an HHS
related topic by the candidates, and an interview with the board chair and county administrator. 
The committee discussed ideas and suggested the involvement of all commissioners in the 
process. Staff will continue to refine the process and report to the board. 

9. 	 Committee approved Debbie Gray 6 month probationary period and potential wage increase to 
$16.87lhr, $1.75 increase, effective May 9,2013. 

10. 	Commissioner Rossow motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11 :31 am, Commissioner Chaffee 
seconded motion carried 2-0. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

May 21,2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Administration 

(Please Circle) 
10 Min. 15 Min. 

45 Min. 1 hour 

The county is a member of the East Central Solid Waste Commission through a 
Joint Powers Agreement. Attached is a contract that would allow the ECSWC to 
update and resubn1it the Solid Waste Management Plan (SWMP). 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve resolution # 2013-21 approving the contract between Pine County and 
ECSWC. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Resolution 
Contract 



Resolution 2013-21 

AUTHORIZATION 


FOR EAST CENTRAL SOLID WASTE COMMISSION 


UPDATING AND SUBMISSION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN 


WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 115A and 400 authorize counties 
to provide for management of solid waste and requires counties to develop Solid 
Waste Management Plans (SWMP). This plan reviews the past and present solid 
waste management systems of the region. It is also written to provide guidance for 
the future and goal volume tables are used to indicate Certificate of Need (CON) 
for landfills. 

WHEREAS, the member counties assigned responsibility of SWMP to East 
Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) and ECSWC was responsible for 
preparation of the regional SWM, which was approved in 2006. 

WHEREAS, the regional current SWMP approved in 2006 requires update 
and resubmission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Pine County, as a member 
county of ECSWC, authorizes and assigns responsibility to ECSWC for updating 
and resubmitting SWMP in their behalf. 

May 21, 2013 
Date Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair 

May 21, 2013 
David J. Minke, County Administrator Date 



Contract between 

East Central Solid Waste Commission (SO) and Pine County (CO) 


for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste Management Program 


RECITALS 


1. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency is required by Minn. Stat. §115A.96 to establish 
a statewide program to manage household hazardous wastes (HHW). 

2. Minn. Stat. § 115A.96, subdivision 3, provides that the statewide program may be 
provided directly by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) or by contract with public 
or private entities. 

3. The Sponsoring Organization has established a contract with the MPCA. The Co
Sponsoring Organization wishes to participate in the statewide household hazardous waste 
program in order to further the goals of protecting the environment and the public health as 
articulated in the Waste Management Act and the Co-Sponsoring Organization's Solid Waste 
Plan. 

4. A Management Facility will accept HHW and may also accept VSQG wastes and Other 
Program Wastes in accordance with the terms set forth in this Contract. 

5. The parties wish to allocate the duties, risks and responsibilities resulting from 
operation of the Local and Regional Programs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the East 
Central Solid Waste Commission (Sponsoring Organization) and Pine County (Co-Sponsoring 

Organization) enter into the following Contract: 

1. PARTIES 

The parties to this Contract are: 


1.1. 	 The Sponsoring Organization, the East Central Solid Waste Commission (hereinafter 
IISO"). 

1.2. 	 Co-Sponsoring Organization, Pine County (hereinafter "CO"). 

Page 1 



INTRODUCTION 

This is a Contract between the SO and CO describing the terms under which a Local Program 
and a Regional Program shall be established and operated according to guidelines and 
procedures established by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and all other laws, 
rules, and regulations. The Local Program shall be funded within the limitations and conditions 
of this Contract. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

Terms as used in this Contract shall have the following meanings: 


2.1. 	 Authorized Facility or Authorized Facilities. A facility or facilities authorized by the 
MPCA to store, blend, treat, reclaim, recycle, incinerate or dispose of Program 
Waste in accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.2. 	 Authorized Transporter or Authorized Transporters. A transporter or transporters 
authorized by the MPCA to transport Program Wastes to Authorized Facilities in 
accordance with Section 4.4.3. of the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.3. 	 Co-Sponsoring Organization ("CO"). The political subdivision or other entity listed in 
Section 1.2 of this Contract. 

2.4. 	 EPA ID Number. The site-specific number a generator must obtain from the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) prior to transportation, treatment, storage, 
or disposal of any hazardous waste. 

2.5. 	 Event Collection. A method intended to collect Program Waste from eligible persons 
and to educate participants on proper Household Hazardous Waste management. 
An Event Collection involves a site temporarily designed and set up to safely and 
efficiently collect and package waste for disposal or exchange. 

2.6. 	 Hazardous Waste. Waste as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 116.06, 


subdivision 11. 


2.7. 	 Household. A single detached dwelling unit or a single unit of a multiple dwelling 

unit and appurtenant structures. 

2.8. 	 Household Hazardous Waste (HHW). Waste as defined in Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 115A.96, subdivision l(b). 

2.9. 	 Local Management Facility (Local Household Hazardous Waste Management 

Facility). The portion of the Local Program that consists of one or more 

Management Facilities operated by the CO, whether directly or by contract. 


Page 2 



2.10. 	 Local Program (Local Household Hazardous Waste Management Program). The 
household hazardous waste program operated by a CO, which includes a household 
hazardous waste education and waste reduction program for Local Program 
residents and which may include a Local Management Facility. 

2.11. 	 Local Service Area. The area within which the CO provides a Local Program, which 
shall be as the statutory boundaries of the County. 

2.12. 	 Management Facility. One or more permanent, temporary, mobile, satellite, or 
event collection sites that accept Program Waste for collection, management and 
storage. A Management Facility may be publicly or privately owned and/or 
operated. 

2.13. 	 MPCA/SO Contract. The Contract between the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
and the Sponsoring Organization for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste 
Management Program for the period ending December 31, 2017, included as 
Attachment 1 and made a part of this Contract, together with any subsequent 
amendments. 

2.14. 	 Program Wastes. Wastes generated within the Local Service Area which may be 
accepted at a Management Facility. These wastes shall include Household 
Hazardous Wastes, and may include Other Program Wastes' and/or VSQG wastes. 

2.15. 	 Operations Manual. The manual developed in accordance with the MPCA/SO 
Contract, which provides guidance and procedures for establishing and operating 
the Local and the Regional Programs. 

2.16. 	 Other Program Wastes. Wastes, other than HHW and VSQG Waste, which are 
managed separately from solid waste and which the CO desires to accept at a 
Management Facility and commingle with HHW pursuant to Section 6 of this 
Contract. 

2.17. 	 Agreements and Reciprocal Use Agreements. Agreements entered into by the SO 
allowing use of a Regional Management Facility for Program Waste generated 
outside the Regional Service Area, or by the CO allowing use of a Local Management 
Facility for Program Waste generated outside the Local Service Area. Such 
Agreements shall provide the terms and conditions of the use of the Management 
Facilities, including any fees charged. 

2.18. 	 Regional Management Facility (Regional Household Hazardous Management 
Facility). The portion of the Regional Program that consists of one or more 
Management Facilities operated by the SO, whether directly or by Contract. 

2.19. 	 Regional Program (Regional Household Hazardous Waste Management Program). 

Page 3 



The household hazardous waste program serving the Regional Service Area, which 
includes the following: (1) a household hazardous waste education and waste 
reduction program; and (2) a Management Facility or facilities; and (3) the Local 
Programs. Any or all components of the Regional Program may be provided by the 
SO directly or by the COs through the Local Programs within the Regional Service 
Area. 

2.20. 	 Regional Service Area. The area within which the SO provides a Regional Program as 
defined in Section 3.15 of the MPCA/SO Contract. 

2.21. 	 Sponsoring Organization (SO). The political subdivision or other entity listed in 
Section 1.1. of this Contract. 

2.22. 	 State Contractor. The primary and/or secondary contractor that provide goods and 
services in accordance with the terms of the State of Minnesota Hazardous Waste 
Management Contract administered by the Minnesota Department of 
Administration. 

2.23. 	 State Contractor Services. Hazardous waste management services which are 
performed for Local Program and/or Regional Program activities and made available 
by the MPCA through its contracts with hazardous waste management firms, 
Hazardous waste management services include supplying materials, receiving and 
sorting Program Waste, packaging, repackaging, consulting, training, sampling, 
analysis, treatment, transportation, storage, recycling, processing and disposal. 

2.24. 	 State Hazardous Waste Rules. The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Rules, 
Chapters 7045 and 7001, as applicable. 

2.25. 	 VSQG or Very Small Quantity Generator. A Hazardous Waste generator who is 
classified as a VSQG in accordance with Minn. Rules pt. 7045.0206, and who has not 
lost VSQG status due to quantity of generation or overaccumulation (see Minn. 
Rules pt. 7045.0206, subp. 6, item B concerning quantity of generation; and Minn. 
Rules pt 7045.0192, subp. 5, item H, concerning overaccumulation). In determining 
whether a person has VSQG status, the provisions of Minn. Rules pts. 7045.0206 and 
7045.0292, subp. 5, item H shall govern. However, the following narrative is 
provided as an aid to understanding the portions of this Contract relating to VSQGs. 
A generator who, in a calendar month, generates the following quantities or less has 
VSQG status: 100 kilograms of hazardous waste; or one kilogram of acute hazardous 
waste; or 100 kilograms of any residue or contaminated soil, water or other debris 
resulting from the cleanup of a spill of any acute hazardous waste. Exceeding these 
quantities results in loss of VSQG status. VSQG status is also lost if the generator 
accumulates on-site more than 1,000 kilograms of hazardous waste. A VSQG who 
has lost VSQG status due to quantity of generation must satisfy the criteria in Minn. 
Rules pt. 7045.0206, subp. 6 to regain VSQG status. 

Page 4 



3. 	 GENERAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 

3.1. 	 Goal. The goal of the Regional Program is to provide environmentally sound and 
safe management options for Program Wastes and to encourage, to the extent 
feasible, reuse, recycling or safe home disposal of Program Wastes. 

3.2. 	 Local Program Requirements. The CO agrees to establish and operate a Local 
Program in accordance with the conditions and requirements set forth in this 
Contract and all applicable statutes, rules, and regulations. In addition, the CO shall 
operate the Local Program according to the terms of the MPCA/SO Contract and the 
Operations Manual (Attachment 1). 

3.3. 	 Regional Program Requirements. The SO agrees to establish and operate a Regional 
Program in accordance with the conditions and requirements set forth in this 
Contract and all applicable statutes, rules, and regulations. In addition the SO shall 
operate the Regional Program according to the terms of the MPCA/SO Contract and 
the Operations Manual. 

3.4. 	 Notification of Program Changes. The CO shall notify the MPCA and the SO within 
30 days of changing of the Program elements listed below. Notification 
requirements for all temporary and event collection activities shall be submitted at 
least 30 days prior to the event. Compliance with this section shall satisfy the 
requirements of Minn. Rules Part 7045.0310, Subp. 2. The CO may use Exhibit B, 
Notification to the IVIPCA, attached to the MPCA/SO Contract, to provide notification 
information. The notification shall describe any changes in the following: 

a. 	 The name, address, telephone number of the staff person responsible for the 
operation of the Local Management Facility and of the staff person responsible 
for the education and waste reduction program, as well as the staffing 
arrangements for providing the Program services; 

b. 	 The location of each Local Management Facility; 
c. 	 A significant change in the duration and operating hours of the program; 
d. 	 The intended Local Program service area; 
e, 	 The manner in which waste will be collected, stored, treated, transported, and 

disposed of; 
f. 	 The amount of time the operator intends to store collected waste at individual 

collection sites; 
g. 	 A description of a significant change to the physical structures to be used to 

collect and store collected waste; 
h. 	 A description of personnel safety training to be given; 
i. 	 A description of the safety and emergency procedures established for the 

program; 
j. 	 The EPA 10 Number used for manifesting shipments of waste from the 

Page 5 



Management Facility(ies); and 

k. 	 The name and address of all waste transporters and the facilities which will treat 
or dispose of the waste. 

3.5. 	 Annual Reporting. In addition to any other reports required under other 
agreements, the CO shall submit to the SO annual report information by March 1 of 
each year. The report shall include Local Program information related to the 
operational, financial and educational aspects of the CO's HHW Program. 
Attachment A, IIAnnual HHW Program Report", attached to the MPCA/SO Contract, 
contains specific reporting requirements and a form which must be used to report 
the information. 

3.6. 	 Record Keeping. The CO shall maintain records concerning the Local Program in 
accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract and the Operations Manual and make such 
records accessible to the SO and the MPCA. The CO shall have available for 
inspection for a minimum of three (3) years following expiration or cancellation of 
this Contract, complete and accurate records of the work funded by state funds 
disbursed under this Contract, including personnel time sheets, data and quality 
control information. Upon receipt of a request from the state's authorized agent, 
the CO shall, in addition, retain the records for such longer period as requested 
during the time of any administrative, judicial, or other proceeding for which the 
records may be needed. The retention period shall continue until the administrative, 
judicial, or other proceeding for which the records may be needed is finally 
completed or until the state's authorized agent notifies the contractor in writing that 
the records need no longer be kept. 

4. 	 EDUCATION AND WASTE REDUCTION PROGRAM 

4.1. 	 Education and Waste Reduction Program. An education and waste reduction 
program shall be provided in accordance with the Solid Waste Management Plan for 
the Local Service Area, the MPCA/SO Contract, the Operations Manual and this 
Contract. The purpose of the program is to assist and inform the public concerning 
the proper management, identification and reduction of Program Wastes. The 
education program shall include the following elements: 

4.1.1. 	 Public Information. The education and waste reduction program shall 
promote identification and proper management of Program Wastes and 
methods of waste reduction, utilizing local media, public presentations, 
classroom education, solid waste haulers, retailers or other avenues the CO 
and the SO deem appropriate. 

4.1.1.1. 	 Allocation of Duties for Public Information. 

SO Duties: 

Page 6 



• 	 Ensure that materials and activities developed by the MPCA and SO 
will be made available to the entire Regional Program. 

CO Duties: 
• 	 Continue to make fact sheets and brochures available in public 

libraries, other public places, and find other outlets for distribution; 
• 	 Annually provide at least one news article or column to each weekly 

newspaper in the county concerning waste reduction of HHW; 
• 	 Promote availability of speakers on HHW to civic, school and other 

groups and respond to speaking requests; and 
• 	 Annually arrange to have a display on HHW at the county fair or 

other public events. 
• 	 Provide telephone advice for the Local Service Area. 

4.1.2. 	 Promotional Materials. Promotional materials shall be provided for the 
Local Service Area which describe Management Facility operational 
information, including: location; collection dates and hours; wastes 
accepted; and local contact numbers. 

4.1.2.1. 	 Allocation of Duties for Promotional Materials. 

SO Duties: 
• 	 Ensure that materials and activities developed by the MPCA and SO 

will be made available to the entire Regional Program. 

4.1.3. 	 Sample Public Education Materials. The CO may request from the MPCA, 
or may obtain from the SO, sample public education materials which the 
CO can adapt for distribution, including: press releases; newspaper 
articles; mailing inserts; public service announcement scripts; brochures; 
and fact sheets. 

5. 	 Operation of Management Facilities. 

5.1. 	 Waste Acceptance and Management. Management Facilities shall be operated to 
accept and manage Program Wastes in accordance with all applicable rules, 
regulations, standards, permit requirements and the Operations Manual. If a 
Management Facility is privately owned or operated, the private owner or operator 
shall be required to meet the conditions and requirements set forth in this Contract 

and the Operations Manual. 

5.1.1. 	 Operation of Local Management Facilities. 

S.l.l.l. 	VSQG and Other Program Wastes. The CO may collect, store or 
otherwise handle the VSQG wastes and Other Program Wastes 

Page 7 



listed below upon obtaining all applicable governmental 
approvals. The CO may commingle said wastes with HHW and 
manage said wastes under the EPA 10 Number acquired by the 
State, if the wastes are managed in accordance with all applicable 
rules, regulations, permits, policies and the Operations Manual. 
The Operations Manual shall be amended to address any 
additional hazards or safety concerns related to the management 
of these additional wastes. 

5.1.1.1.1. 

5.1.1.1.2. 

VSQG Wastes. The following quantities of wastes 
may be accepted as VSQG waste, commingled with 
HHW and shipped under the IVIPCA's EPA 10 

Number: (a) up to 660 pounds per VSQG per year; 
and (b) up to 2200 pounds on a one-time basis 
from a VSQG who is a first-time participant in a 
HHW collection program. 

Other Program Wastes. The following Other 
Program Wastes may be accepted, commingled 
with HHW, and shipped under the MPCA's EPA 10 
Number: HHW collected outside the Local Service 
Area and which is accepted in accordance with 
Minn. Rules pt. 7045.0310, subp. 6, and pursuant 
to an Agreement or Reciprocal Use Agreement; 
Abandoned wastes which the CO agrees to 
manage; Special wastes, as determined by the 
MPCA, including but not limited to: fluorescent or 
high-intensity discharge lamps, mercury-containing 
devices, cathode ray tubes, PCB ballasts or 
capacitors, and batteries; and Non-household 
waste pesticides as defined in Minn. Stat. § 18B.Ol, 
subd. 31a, provided that the CO has received 
approval from the Minnesota Department of 
Agriculture for waste pesticide management. 

5.1.1.2. 	 Non-Household Hazardous Waste. The Local Program shall not 
accept non-household Hazardous Waste, except for VSQG wastes 
or Other Program Wastes set forth in Section 6.1.1.1.2. of this 
Contract. Nothing in this Contract is intended to preclude the 
collection, management or storage of waste other than Program 
Waste at the Local Management Facility, provided that the CO 
neither commingles the waste with Program Waste nor uses the 
MPCA's EPA ID Number when shipping said waste. 

Page 8 



5.1.2. 

5.1.3. 

5.1.4. 

5.1.5. 

5.1.1.3. 	 Agreements or Reciprocal Use Agreements. The CO may enter 
into an Agreement or Reciprocal Use Agreements with other 
Minnesota counties or governmental entities to allow the use of 
the Local Management Facilities. The CO may enter into a 
Reciprocal Use Agreement with a county or governmental entity 
outside of the State of Minnesota only with the prior approval of 
the MPCA and the SO 

Approval to Store Waste More than 90 Days or Receive Waste from 
Another Management Facility. The CO, in consultation with the SO and in 
accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract, may apply to the MPCA for 
approval to store waste for greater than 90 days or receive waste from 
another management facility at a Local Management Facility with proper 
governmental approvals. The CO shall not store Program Waste for more 
than 90 days and/or accept Program Waste from other management 
facilities until approval has been received from the MPCA. 

Alternative Management of Program Waste. The CO, in consultation with 
the SO and in accordance with Section 11 of the MPCA/SO Contract, may 
apply to the MPCA for approval to treat Program Waste on-site at a Local 
Management Facility or manage Program Waste at a facility not regulated 
pursuant to Minn. Rules pts. 7045.0208, subp. 1, or 7045.0310 (alternative 
management facility). The CO shall not treat Program Waste on-site or 
deliver Program Waste to an alternative management facility unless 
authorized pursuant to this section or until approval has been received 
from the MPCA. Treatment and alternative facility management methods 
which do not require approval of the MPCA are: 

a. 	 bulking of paints (including paint in aerosol containers), solvents, 
fuels, adhesives, used or waste oil and antifreeze; 

b. 	 management of any waste that does not exhibit the characteristics of 
or is not listed as a hazardous waste under MPCA rules; and 

c. 	 any specific management method previously approved by the MPCA 

for the Program. 

Required Equipment and Inspections. In accordance with all applicable 
regulations, the MPCA/SO Contract and the Operations Manual, the CO 
shall arrange for the provision, inspection, maintenance and record 
keeping for all the safety equipment, personal protective equipment and 
other equipment necessary for Local Management Facility operations. 

Closure. The CO is responsible for proper closure of a Local Management 
Facility in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations, the 
Operations Manual, and Sections 14 of the MPCA/SO Contract. If approval 

Page 9 



to accept and store waste has been received pursuant to this Contract, the 
CO shall arrange for the proper closure of the Local Management Facility 
in accordance with the terms of said approval. 

5.1.6. Allocation of Specific Duties 

SO Duties: 

• 	 Serve as the liaison between the CO and the MPCA. 

CO Duties: 
• 	 Operate the Local Facility according to the Operations Manual; 
• 	 Procurement of all necessary safety equipment, personal protective 

equipment and other equipment for Local Facility operations, as 
required herein and as outlined in the Operations Manual; 

• 	 Designate Staff for Local Facility Activities; 
• 	 Ensure that all staff performing duties related to Local Facility 

activities are properly qualified and trained. The CO shall provide the 
MPCA with the names, qualifications and duties of all staff involved in 
Local Facility activities before they begin performing such activities; 
and 

• 	 Encourage the exchange of usable products. The MPCA provides 
guidelines on product exchange procedures. 

5.2. Management and Disposal of Program Waste. 

5.2.1. State Provision of EPA ID Numbers for Management Facilities. 

5.2.1.1. 	 MPCA Acquisition of EPA ID Numbers and Tracking. Upon 
request, the NIPCA shall complete the "EPA Notification of 
Regulated Waste Activity" form and acquire the EPA ID 
Number solely in the name of the MPCA for each Local 
Management Facility that requires an EPA ID Number. The 
EPA ID Number shall be used for transportation and disposal 
of all Program Wastes collected, at a Management Facility. 
The MPCA shall track the uniform hazardous waste manifests. 
The MPCA hereby authorizes the CO's Authorized 
Representative, or his or her designee, to sign manifests on 
behalf of the MPCA. The CO's Authorized Representative shall 
inform the MPCA in writing of all personnel designated to sign 
manifests under this section. 

5.2.1.2. 	 Contract Termination. If this Contract is not renewed or 
terminates and the CO continues to operate a Local 
Management Facility, the CO or its contractor shall cease to 

Page 10 



use the EPA ID Number acquired by the MPCA and shall obtain 
its own EPA ID Number. Within 30 days of nonrenewal of the 
Contract or of permanent closure of a Local Management 
Facility, the CO shall notify the MPCA of the Local 
Management Facility's EPA ID Number and the location of the 
Local. Management Facility. 

5.2.2. 	 Contractor Services. 

5.2.2.1. 	 State Contractor Services. Pursuant to the MPCA/SO Contract, 
the MPCA makes available State Contractor Services and 
requires the State Contractor to meet the conditions and 
requirements set forth in the State Contract, the MPCA/SO 
Contract and the Operations Manual. The MPCA notifies the 
State Contractors that the CO is authorized to act on the 
MPCA's behalf under the State Contract. Except as may be 
provided in other agreements between the parties, the CO 
shall pay for the cost of State Contractor Services in 
accordance with the terms of the State Contract. 

5.2.2.2. 	 On-site Contractor Services. The CO may use Non-State 
Contractor services for the operation of a Management 
Facility, 

5.2.3. 	 Hazardous Waste Management, Transportation, Recycling and Disposal Facility 
Use and Authorization. 

5.2.3.1. 	 Waste Transportation and Disposal. Pursuant to the MPCA/SO 
Contract, the MPCA, through the State Contractor, provides 
for the management, transportation and disposal of Program 
Wastes from the time that the Program Wastes come into the 
possession of the State Contractor. Said management, 
transportation and disposal is required to be in accordance 
with all applicable rules, regulations, standards, permit 
requirements} this Contract and the Operations Manual. It is 
intended by the parties that the rv'IPCA shall manage all risks 
associated with the management, transportation and disposal 
of Program Wastes, from the time that Program Wastes come 
into possession of the State Contractor or an M PCA 
Authorized Transporter or Authorized Facility and any time 
thereafter, to avoid liability to the CO. 

5.2.3.2. 	 Authorized Facilities and Transporters. Program Waste 
collected pursuant to the Contract shall be transferred only by 

Page 11 



transporters and stored, blended, treated, reclaimed, 
recycled, incinerated, or disposed of only at facilities 
evaluated and authorized by the M PCA. 

5.3. MPCA Technical Assistance. 

5.3.1. The CO may request the MPCA to provide the following technical assistance: 

5.3.1.1. 	 Training Program. 

5.3.1.1.1. 	 Education and Waste Reduction Program Training. The-SO shall 
notify the CO of training activities provided by the MPCA. The 
MPCA has agreed to establish a basic training program and an 
annual update for all persons who will participate in the 
education and waste reduction program. This program 
provides staff with guidance for the following: what is a 
hazardous waste; which wastes are acceptable at 
Management facilities, including guidelines to identify 
commercial and agricultural wastes; waste reduction through 
reuse and recycling; alternatives to household hazardous 
products; and safe home treatment, storage and 
transportation methods. 

5.3.1.1.2. 	 Management Facility Operations Training. The SO shall 
provide notification to the CO of the training requirements 

and opportunities for all persons who will operate 
Management Facilities. A training program provided by the 
MPCA on at least 24 hours, annual safety refresher training, 
and hazard categorization and packaging training. 

5.3.1.2. 	 On-Site Operation and Safety Consultations. The CO may request the 
MPCA to perform on-site evaluations of conformance with operational 
and safety standards applicable to Management Facilities. The MPCA, in 

consultation with the CO, develops a schedule and procedures for 
conducting evaluations and follow up. The CO shall provide copies of the 

results of the evaluation to the SO. 

5.3.1.3. 	 General Technical Assistance. 

5.3.1.3.1. 	 The CO may request the MPCA to provide the following 
assistance related to the medical monitoring of management 
Program personnel: assistance in determining the 
applicability of medical monitoring requirements for 
management Program personnel; guidelines and forms for 

Page 12 



scheduling appointments; assistance in managing the 
contractor providing medical monitoring services; and 
maintenance of personnel medical monitoring records. 

5.3.1.3.2. 	 At the request of the CO and subject to available resources, 
the MPCA may provide additional technical assistance. 

6. FINANCIAL ARRANGErVIENTS 
The SO is responsible for fulfilling its reporting and financial obligations to the CO and to the 
MPCA in accordance with the MPCA/SO Contract and the MPCA Regional HHW Program 
Sponsoring Organization Grant Contract. 

A CO is responsible for fulfilling reporting and financial obligations to its SO as agreed to by the 
parties. 

7. GENERAL CONDITIONS 

7.1. Legal Authority. This Contract is made under the County authority of Minn. Stat. §§ 

375.21,473.801 through 473.834 and 471.59 and Minn. Stat. Ch. 400. 

7.2. Authorized Representative and Administrator. The 50's authorized representative for 
administering this Contract is its Executive Director. The CO's authorized representative 
for administering this Contract is the Solid Waste Administrator or his/her designee. 
Each party agrees to notify the other party in writing if their authorized agent is 
changed. 

7.3. Interpretation of Contract. This Contract and all statutes and rules cited herein shall be 
interpreted pursuant to the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

7.4. Term of Contract. This Contract shall be effective upon such date as it is fully executed 
and shall remain in effect until December 31, 2017, unless earlier terminated as 
provided herein. It is the intent of the parties that termination or expiration of this 
Contract shall not relieve the parties of the obligations assumed under this Contract 
that occur after termination or expiration, including without limitation, the obligations 
to properly close the Management Facility or Facilities, to pay costs incurred during the 
term of this Contract and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party 

pursuant to Section 2.2 of the MPCA/SO. 

7.5. 	Cancellation. This Contract may be canceled by the SO or the CO with or without cause 
in writing given not less than sixty (60) days before the effective date of the 
cancellation. If this Contract is canceled, the financial arrangements outlined in Sections 
8.0 will prevail for all expenses incurred prior to the effective date of the cancellation, 
and the CO shall repay to the SO within sixty (60) days after cancellation all unspent or 

improperly spent funds. 

Page 13 



7.6. Funding. In the unlikely event that there are insufficient funds appropriated by the 
Legislature to allow the MPCA to perform each of its duties and obligations under this 
Contract, the MPCA shall use its best efforts to obtain an increased appropriation from 
the Minnesota Legislature in sufficient amounts to allow it to fulfill said duties and 
obligations. 

7.7. 	 Assignment. The parties shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations 

under this Contract without the prior consent of the other party. 


7.8. Compliance with Laws. All acts performed by the parties under this Contract shall be 

performed in accordance with all applicable federal, state and loca/laws. 


7.9. Dispute Resolution. In the event of noncompliance with the terms of this Contract or a 
dispute arising under this Contract, the CO and SO agree to attempt to resolve said 
noncompliance or dispute by the process set forth in Attachment B. 

7.10. Affirmative Action. Both parties shall comply with the affirmative action provision of. 
Minn. Stat. § 363.073 and any applicable rules promulgated thereunder. 

7.11. Amendments. Any amendments to this Contract shall be in writing and shall be 
executed by both parties. 

7.12. Liability. 	It is the intent of the parties that any liability which may arise as a result of 
activities contemplated by this Contract be governed according to the following 
provisions: 

7.12.1. Liability to third persons. The parties intend that any claims or causes of action 
by third persons are subject to the limitations upon liability provided by law. 
Further, nothing in this Contract is intended to create a cause of action with 
respect to any third person, except for rights granted to Co-Sponsoring Counties 
as third party beneficiaries of this section 8.12. 

7.12.2. Liability between the SO and the co. The parties agree that they each will be 
responsible for their own acts and the results thereof and shall not be 
responsible for the acts of the other party and the results thereof. The so 
therefore agrees that it is responsible for itself, its agents, employees, or 
contractors for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner from 
the conduct of its own operations, and operations of its agents, employees or 
contractors. The so shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the co and their 
employees, agents and elected officials from all liability, obligations, claims, 
demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable attorneys and other 
professional fees, resulting from the acts of the SO, its agents, employees or 
contractors, or obligations assumed by the so in this Contract. For purposes of 

Page 14 



this paragraph, the CO, the MPCA and the State Contractor shall not be 
considered to be agents, employees or contractors of the SO. 

The CO agrees that it is responsible for itself, its agents, employees, or 
contractors for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner from 
the conduct of its own operations, and operations of its agents; employees or 
contractors. The CO shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the SO and the 
MPCA and their employees, agents and elected officials from all liability, 
obligations, claims, demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable 
attorneys and other professional fees, resulting from the acts of the CO, its 
agents, employees or contractors, or obligations assumed by the CO in this 
Contract. For purposes of this paragraph, the SO, the I\IIPCA and the State 
Contractor shall not be considered to be agents, employees or contractors of the 
co. 

Additionally, the parties intend that the co shall be considered a third party 
beneficiary of the obligation of the MPCA to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the SO and the CO, as a third party beneficiary of the MPCA/SO 
Contract, and their employees, agents, elected officials from all liability, 
obligations, claims, demands, loss, costs and expense, including reasonable 
attorneys and other professional fees, related to or resulting in any manner from 
the transportation, management or disposal of Program Waste occurring at the 
time the Program Waste comes into the possession of the State Contractor or an 
MPCA authorized transporter and, any time thereafter, including without 
limitation the Resources Conservation and Recovery Act, the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act and the Minnesota 
Environmental Response and Liability Act, all as amended from time to time, or 
any other environmental protection or toxic waste or hazardous substance 
handling, treatment, storage or disposal laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or 
regulations. 

The parties acknowledge that the I\IIPCA shall provide legal counsel for defense 
of claims asserted against the co and the SO if those claims are indemnified by 
the MPCA under the applicable section of the contract between the MPCA and 
the so and/or any co. In its sole discretion, the I\IIPCA may choose to provide 
legal representation through common counselor separate counsel. The CO 
agrees that: (1) it will not claim or assert that, based solely on common counsel's 
past or present representation of the CO, said counsel has a conflict of interest in 
performing legal services under this section; (2) it will not claim or assert that, 
based solely on common counsel's representation under the terms of this 
Contract, said counsel has a conflict of interest in connection with any 
representation of any other person or entity in a matter pending; and (3) in the 
event that any conflict develops in the representation of the CO under this 
section, the CO may consent to that common counsel's continued representation 

Page 15 



of the CO or the CO may retain, at the CO's sole expense, its own counsel for the 
defense of claims indemnified by the CO under this section, Nothing in this 
Section 8.12.2 is intended to act as a waiver or limitation of any law, as provided 
in Section 8.12.1 above. Further, nothing in this Section shall bar any legal 
remedies that one party may have against another for failure to fulfill its 
obligations pursuant to this Contract. 

7.12.3. No Waiver. Nothing in this Contract is intended to waive or limit the provisions 
of the Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat, § 3.736, or Minn. Stat. § 466.02, or any other 
law, legislative or judicial, which limits governmental liability. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract, intending to be bound 
hereby: 

EAST CENTRAL SOLID WASTE COUNTY OF PINE 

COMMISSION 

By: ______________________ By: _____________________ 

Title: ___________ Title: ____________ 

Date: ___________ Date: ____________ 

ATIEST: ATIEST: 


By: ______________________ By: ______________________ 


Title: ___________ Title: ____________ 

Date: ____________ Date: ___________ 

General Counsel: County Attorney: 

By: ______________________ By: ______________________ 

Title: ____________ Title: ___________ 

Date: ____________ Date: ___________ 

LIST OF ATIACHMENTS 

Page 16 



1. M PCA/SO Contract 
2. Attachment A. - Annual HHW Program Reporting Instructions 
3. Attachment B. - MPCA Dispute Resolution Procedure 
4. Attachment C. - Annual HHW Program Reporting Certification Form 
5. Attachment D. - Annual HHW Program Reporting Forms 

Page 17 



ATIACHMENTA 


ANNUAL REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS AND FORMS 


RESPONSIBILITIES 

MPCA RESPONSIBILITIES: The MPCA will utilize the completed and certified financial and participation reports 
submitted by the Sponsoring Organization's Authorized Representative to make timely payments of the Regional 
Program Operation and Waste Management Stipend and the Supplemental Stipend (Stipends). 

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION'S RESPONSIBILITIES: The Sponsoring Organization will send forms and instructions to 
all counties listed in Part 1.3 of the Agreement that have data to report. The Sponsoring Organization will collect 
reports from all counties in each region and verify that the reports are complete and correct. The Sponsoring 
Organization will complete the Participation Certification Form and submit the Participation Certification Form and 
all collected reports to the MPCA by April 15th of each year. If a county or counties within the Regional Program do 
not submit the required reporting information by the submittal date, the amount of the Stipends received by the 
Sponsoring Organization will be reduced based on the formulas listed in Part 3 of the Agreement. 

REPORTING PERIOD 

January 1- December 31 

REPORT SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

April 15, annually 

REPORT REQUIREMENTS AND MANDATORY ANNUAL REPORTING VALUES 

Reports shall be submitted on the forms included as part of this Attachment. At the request of the Sponsoring 
Organization and at the discretion of the State's Authorized Representative, other report formats that contain the 
mandatory annual reporting values may be approved. The Sponsoring Organization is required to submit the 
applicable Participation Report form(s), the Participation Certification Form, the Program Cost and Utilization Report 
and the Waste Management Report. 

The mandatory annual reporting values are: 

For each permanent facility: 

• 	 Monthly household partiCipation, January-December. 

• 	 Total participating households. 

For each event, temporary or mobile facility collection: 

• 	 Dates, hours and location of the collection 

• 	 Total participating households for each collection location. 

For each participating county: 

• 	 Total operational cost and total capital cost for each county and Sponsoring Organization within the 
Regional Program. If a county did not collect any waste at a facility or event, these are the only two 
numbers that are required. 

• 	 Total waste accepted, treated, reused through product exchange and shipped for final management for: 
Latex paint, Oil paint, Bulk Flammables, Aerosols and Lab Packs. Indicate the unit of measurement used for 
each waste stream (gal/ons or pounds). The State also requests that each county report quantities for all of 
the waste streams listed on the Waste Management page of the Annual Report Forms. 

For each region: 

Attachment A 
State and County Joint Powers Agreement 



• 	 Total participating households for all permanent facilities and event, temporary or mobile collections 
conducted in the Regional Program for the calendar year. 

PROCEDURES FOR DETERMINING AND DOCUMENTING TOTAL HOUSEHOLD PARTICIPATION IN A REGIONAL 
PROGRAM 

Definitions 
For a permanent facility: 


"Total participating households" means the total number of households that deliver household hazardous waste to a 

permanent facility in a calendar year. 


For event, temporary or mobile facility collections: 

I/Total participating households" means the total number of households that deliver household hazardous waste to each 

event, temporary or mobile facility collection. 


Qualified Participating Households 
• 	 Only participants delivering residential Household Hazardous Waste generated within Minnesota to qualified HHW 

Programs will be counted as households. 

• 	 One participant will be credited for the waste from one household. If more than one household is included in a 
delivery to a facility or collection, the actual number of households may be counted, provided proper 
documentation is kept. 

• 	 Each of the multiple deliveries from the same participant within a calendar year may be counted. 
• 	 Business Waste will not be counted. 
• 	 Participants that deliver only one or more of the following wastes will not be counted: batteries, elemental mercury 

containing devices, antifreeze, circuit boards, PCB ballasts, CRTs and other electronic devices, fluorescent lamps, 
used motor oil and filters, mercury thermometers from dedicated thermometer exchange events, compressed gas 
cylinders, pharmaceuticals, sharps, ammunition and/or fireworks. 

• 	 Participants that only come to remove items from product exchange shelves will not be counted. 

• 	 Waste that is abandoned at a facility or collection may be counted as one participant if properly documented. No 
more than 5% of total participation may be accounted for in this manner. 

• 	 Participants from HHW collection efforts related to natural disasters will be evaluated by the State for qualification 
on a case-by-case basis. 

Minimum Required Documentation 
Required documentation includes: 

• 	 surveys filled out by participants; 
• 	 an operational log showing each qualifying delivery of waste and the number of households included in each 

delivery to a facility or collection; 
• electronically scanned participation data; or 

• other documentation authorized in writing by the State's Authorized Representative. 


All records must be completed when the waste is delivered to the facility or event. 

For audit purposes, all logs, surveys and other documentation of participation must be retained for at least six years 
beyond the end of the M PCA-Sponsoring Organization Agreement to which this Attachment is attached, in accordance 
with Part 23 of the Agreement. The Sponsoring Organization shall insure that each county in the Regional Program 
maintains the required documentation. 

Attachment A 
State and County Joint Powers Agreement 



Attachment B 


DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURES 


Terms 

1. 	 Negotiation: Two or more people meet voluntarily to discuss an issue. 

2. 	 Mediation: A negotiation process involving a third party neutral who facilitates the 
discussion. The facilitator has no decision-making authority. 

3. 	 Arbitration: A more formal process involving a neutral third party. The arbitrator has 
decision-making authority and the parties are commonly represented by attorneys. 

Proposed Procedures 

In the event of a dispute arising under the Contract, the parties agree to attempt to resolve their 
dispute by following the process described below. 

1. A party shall provide written notice to the State or County describing the perceived 
conflict, positions and underlying reasons. 

2. The State or County shall provide a written response to the notice within 7 days of receipt 
of notice. 

3. 	 The parties shall meet within 14 days of receipt of response with a neutral facilitator. The 
neutral facilitator will be a representative from the Minnesota Office of Dispute 

Resolution. 

4. 	 At the first meeting, the neutral facilitator will assist the parties in identifying the 
appropriate parties and participants in the dispute resolution process, their concerns, a 
meeting agenda and design for any subsequent meetings. The parties shall agree on a 
process for resolving the problem that would involve additional negotiations, mediation 

or 	 arbitration. 

5. 	 In developing the process, the parties will be guided by the following principles: 
a. 	 The parties will attempt in good faith to reach a negotiated settlement. 
b. 	 The parties agree that there must be fair representation of the parties directly 

involved in the dispute. 
c. 	 The parties will use legal proceedings as a last resort. 
d. In the event the parties are unable to resolve the dispute, each party retains all 

rights, remedies or defenses it had prior to entering the process. 

Exhibit F, Dispute Resolution Procedures, Page 1 of 1 



6. The parties will report to the State and County within 60 days of their first meeting on the 
resolution of the dispute or a recommendation to commence legal proceedings. 

Exhibit F, Dispute Resolution Procedures, Page 1 of 1 




MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 
REGIONAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM 


PARTICIPATION CERTIFICATION FORM 


STATE FISCAL YEAR: 

REPORTING PERIOD: January 1, 20xx to December 31, 20xx 


LIST COUNTIES IN REGIONAL PROGRAM 

and 


TOTAL PARTICIPATION FOR EACH COUNTY: 


County Name Total Participation (event and facility) 

TOTAL OF ALL PARTICIPATING HOUSEHOLDS 
IN REGION: 

0 

NUMBER OF SHEETS ATTACHED (INCLUDING THIS SHEET): 

I certify that all data accompanying this form is: 

1 . True and correct, 
2. Supported by 0\\ required documentation, and 
3. Prepared in accordance with the definitions in the Joint Powers Agreement for 
determining and reporting total household participation in a Regional Program. 

Program
IRegional 



Attachment A 

Greater Minnesota Annual Reporting 


Permanent Local and Regional Facility Participation 

Instructions: For each facilit~, enter monthly participant totals OR the annual total in the rrTotals" column 

)0 0::: 0::: 0:::)0
0::: J: tii w 0::: w wPERMANENT FACILITY 0::: ...I a::I w a::I a::I« « u ;: )0 w =:i ::J ~ a::I ~::J 0::: « z 0 ~ Totals::J 0::: « c.. ~ ::J ::J C) w w w

NAME z a::I ~ « ...... ...... ::J I- b > u« w « c.. 
0 0 w ...... u.. w 

Z CVI 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Grand Total All Permanent Facility Participation in Region 0 

Event totals must be entered on the "Event log" onl~ 
CY __ Region Name: ___________ 



prNE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

! Requested Board Date: 

May 21, 2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
;j;ittle ~eed~d 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 
/J/1z. ;;k~//./ ~/CJ\ a _ 1_'"'___.. S' /1 '-l J~ 

Pine County Public Works 
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Final PaymentM 

Contract #1202 

CP 058-040-001 
CP 058-051-001 
CP 058-052-001 

Located on CSAH 40; Between CSAH 52 and CSAH 46 
Located on CSAH 51; Between CSAH 50 and Carlton CSAH 10 
Located on CSAH 52; Between CSAH 40 and Edgewood Road 

Board Action Requested; (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Final Payment for above contract to Hardrives, Inc. in the amount of$20,445.16 

SuppOlting Documents: Attached None 



Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount less Prevfous Amount Paid Total Amount 
This Request To Date Retained Payments This Request Paid To Date 

CP 058..o40"()01 $0.00 $137,490.47 $0.00 $130,615.95 $6,814.52 $137,490.47 
Percent Retained: 0% 

CP 058-051-001 $69.13 $204,764.67 $0.00 $194,460.76 $10,3_03.91 I $204,764.67 
Percent Retained: 0% 

CP 058-O52"()O1 $0.00 $65,334.69 $0.00 $62,067.96 $3,266.73 $65,3~4.69 

Percent Retained: 0% 

$20,445.16 $407,589.83$387,144.67$69.13 $401,589.83 $0.00Contract 1202 
Percent Retained: 0% 

Amount Paid This Contract Final Pay Request I $20,445.161 
.......... 


I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contra"" 

that the entire amount of Work Shown In this Final Voucher has been performed 1 


in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as \ 

A 

contmct~1'-1 ! I~ 
~_~~L...:.-.:=:"'--_______ 

Date 

Pay Request 

Contractor: 	 Hardrives, Inc. 
14475 Quiram Drive 
Rogers. MN 55374 

Contract Amounts 
Original Contract $419,878.39 
Contract Changes $669.46 
Revised Contract $420,547.85 

Page 1 of 16 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
405 Airport Road NE 

Pine City, MN 55063 


Project CP 058-040-001 - Culvert Replacement 

Project CP 058-051-001 * Culvert Replacement 

Project CP 058-052-001 - Culvert Replacement 


Contract Final Pay Request No, 4 

~I---------------------------------~ 

Contract No. 1202 
Vendor No. 2170 
For Period: 1217/2012 - 518/2013 
Warrant # Date ____ 

Funds Encumbered 
$419,878.39 

Additional $0.00 
Total $419.878.39 

+~,.~~...;~.;l~"';;;~~~.>4....N"f$:s¥ 93$%4 xp.". 	 * .'"".~~.~,____~_.~,.,...".,....._~<'•.,.""<;~,,,.>", ..... ) .• "'~_""""''''"'''''''''<'~¥.w~·~.~ 

http:419.878.39
http:419,878.39
http:401,589.83
http:387,144.67
http:407,589.83
http:20,445.16
http:65,3~4.69
http:3,266.73
http:62,067.96
http:65,334.69
http:204,764.67
http:10,3_03.91
http:194,460.76
http:204,764.67
http:137,490.47
http:6,814.52
http:130,615.95
http:137,490.47


Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 
Time needed 

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

May 21. 2013 
(Please Circle) 

15 Min. 

30 Iviin. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

lItem for Discussion: (one form per item) 

I 
Contract #1301 

SP 058-611-013 Located on CSAH 11; From County Line to CSAH 61 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
A ward bid to Tri-City Paving, Inc. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



4129/2013 

SP 058-611-013 - Project Bid Abstract 

PCPW 

Project Bid Abstract 


. CSAH 11; Between W Cty Une 
Project Name: and CSAH 61 . Contract No.: .1301 

Client: Pine County Highway Project No.: SP 058-611 M013 
Bid Opening: 04f29/4013 9::45 AM Owner: Pine County Highway 

r Project: SP 058-611-013 - CSAH 11, Between 61 Inc. Inc.

lliem No.: Ite~_ Unit Price Tota! Price 

1 2021.501 $60""O~O~O:.:::.D~O~~~:::::..~~~~~:.:.!...~ 
2031.602~- - .'-:
2051.501 ~--~t-..-·-·-----·-+--

$9.24 
----~-----4·----~ 

$28,000,00 $7,348'::'.:.O~O~_...:!::':...::'~~~j 

2 .$8'OOO.moo_ $16.. '0.. 0 ..0.00 $6,500..0.. 0 $.1~;o.OO.OO .~~13,79
4189 $5.00 $20,945.00 $7.00 $50,268.00 $ 12.31 

8 431.5 $125-00 -'$53,937.50 $25.00 -$'17,260,00 ~·-$-6-0-.1-9+----

~o ...-! -~~~~'.~~~'~ :!~~:~ -~$15o.00··--+----+---':''----:'-------i 
f-------------...---~.-.- ..----..------... --~-.---+_----_4-~- ~-,,----+-----_+----_+_--

11 1 00 __$_8_0~2E.___$_8_,O_O_O.p_~ -----il'-------- +--~~~~--..~~~~:'.t_--.!..~.:~2i~---~~~~::~ 
12 7339 

+-__...:........._--+____+-_......:....__+_____ $1 ~5,8!7..:~
$_1._50-+-.......... $188p42 .. ~O 
6977 $1.80 512,558.60 

-+--1-81-04 $0.0' $181,04t- $2.81 $50,872.24 
-----------~-------.-- .."---.. ---~------~----

________.._______..._______.::.-'-'--_._____.__+_____-1__ 37_ 6_._9-j1f--------r------+--- __$45.15 $1,701,748.65 547.86 $1.803,891.2~. 
68 $84.00 $5,712.00 590.07 $6,124~ 

1----+--..---.--+---- ______________~....._+-----...___+_---1 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $10,000 00 $4.500.00 $4,076.14 $4.076.1::' 
20 $10,000 00 $4,000 00 $3,500.00 $3.75279 $3,752.79 

21 $0.10 $1,100.80 $0.35 $4,953_60 $0.19 $2,091.52 

23--" 510,000.00 _..~3:~OO.O~ $128 . .!5~ $2,573.40 
22 
~ .....__..... 

$1.000.00 $1,300.00
$7,18060 

$696.95 

-+----.----+-~-

$1,529.40 

Page 1 of3 

26 

http:1,529.40
http:50,872.24
http:181,04t-$2.81
http:512,558.60
http:53,937.50
http:50,268.00
http:20,945.00
http:1~;o.OO.OO


SP 05'8-611-013 - Project Bid Abstract 

Line and CSAH 6 ~ngineers Es!!mate 

Item No, I~~~___._,~~ _ Units Quantity 'ynit ~rio.:___-+_~___~~-+--
24 2582.502 24" STOP LINE, WHITE EPOXY____________ lIN.FT __72: $50.00l, _____:!?::!.;::~~~--. « 

____~I~.~~~.V\JJ_--~__------~---~.'''.--.~-~-~~--------.--..~~L-tN~F~-1_ 970_0_6+-___ 

Project: SP 058-61 


LIN FT 60 


Page 2 of3 



-------------------

SP 11-013 - Proiect Bid Abstract 

I---,--+--"----~_,_________~__....:___._.__-=--Li_n,.e_..i9..,n",d,. CSAH 61 Engineers_E.__sTt._lm_a~te,·".. ,_______.-+-__----,-.
_._,,__.__'" ____________._,... ,_.,,____~_.., ..____ . __~.f---~__.~.--_...:!.."'Unlt P_ri_ce_+T._o.._t_a_I_Pr_ic;__e._~__~______ 

___ _lc._....____--'1>--$50,000 -.~oO+__._........!~~:':.~~.:.I:'~I....!~.:~~::::::~__ _____":.'..'::.:::::.::~ 

±~;;-:;;-;:;';::;;::;::;;:;;~-:;~;:-;-;::;'''""7-;:-;'-;;-;~:-;:::-;::;:---'~--'--------------'--'''''-'-----·--·F"':::=:..:::--:-:--:----l-------..:J~ $500.003 
1 
1 ..--t--------.-.----.-~ 

4 2330 

6 4 
5 EACH ~ 
7 TON 4189 

8 ROAD STA 431,5 

9 HOUR 5 

10 HOUR 
----------~-------~----4·--~ 

11 TON 

12 
13 $1 15._---+_._-_.-. 
14 $1.25 
15 $2,00 

16 -----.-._--------l--- 
17 
18 2540.602 MAIL 

19 2563,601 TRAFFIC CONTROL 

20 2575,555 TURF ESTABLISHMENT ----- ...----- ---~-----------t--
21 2580.603 INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING 
23 2582,501IPA'\/I=I\.~I=N 
22 2582,501IPAVF~u1E::~~n~"'!~~~Q<!::.~.:.~.:.':~.~~~=-\J_~'~J':"'.J':"'>~:'::.:J!.....:..____________0 __ 

25 
7.6 

24 2582.502 24" STOP 721-,._?~::::::l.--___~~~~__~~!-__.__~~~~ 


27 2582.603 6"-SQij) 97006 
~-..-- 2582.603 8" DOTTED UN FT sn..•~__ ~_ ..__.~____-L---~-~-.--~----~'~-----~---·--------

--~-....::-----.-----...-.-~---. ---_........_--
---, 

I hereby certify that thIs is an exact reproduction of bids received. 

Certi.fie9)P,v:.. /ZYkvtlt aU~ !:!cense No. 'i04;8
oate:i+-~:'" 

3 of3 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

I 

May 21,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10.Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min'/f 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

j 

I 

l(£~ C( J~~/~ 
Department Head Signature 

5 II '-1/15.......::: f I 
Dat~ . 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Contract #1302 

SAP 058-641-016 Located on CSAH 41, From Aitkin CSAH 2 to 2.5 miles East 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Award to the lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County Engineer 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

PINE COUNTY 
Administrator's Office Commissioners 

County Administrator 
David J. Minke 

635 Northridge Drive NW Steve Hallan Dist. 1 
Suite 200 Mitch Panged Dist. 2 
Pine City, MN 55063 Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 
Fax: 320-591-1628 Vacant Dist. 5 

To: Pine County Board of Commissioners J:lJ.." 

From: David J. Minke, County Administrator 17'\117' ~~ 


Date May 21,2013 

Subject Health and Human Services Director Position Recruitment 


The Health and Human Services Director Position closes on May 17. This position is a 

critical hire and I want to be sure all commissioners have an opportunity to be involved 

in the process and feel they have enough information to make a hiring decision. 


The interviews will be June 3, 2013 at the Pine Government Center and will start at 8:00 

a.m. and likely run most of the day. 

1. 	 Meet and Greet. All candidates and everyone involved in the interview gather 
for introductions and an explanation of the day's events. 

2. 	 Interview Stations. The candidates will rotate through the following stations: 

Station A: Interview panel. Matt Christenson (organizer), Nancy Dahlin (Chisago 
County HHS Director), Pine County HHS supervisor and commissioner(s). This 
will be a traditional question and answer interview format. 

Station B: Presentation. The candidates will be given a topic in advance to 
prepare and will make a presentation to a panel and answer questions of the 
panel. The panel will consist of Mark LeBrun (organizer), HHS supervisor, 
commissioner(s), and HHS staff. 

Station C: Personal interview. Board chair and county administrator. 

Station D: Building Tour. Janet Schumacher will take each candidate on a tour 
of the Pine Government Center. 

3. 	 Debriefing. Each station organizer will collect the feedback from their team and 
report to the county board. 



4. 	 County Board (special) Meeting. The board can meet and discuss the 

candidates. Possible outcomes: 


a. 	 Identify the top candidate and direct a conditional offer of employment 
contingent upon successful background and reference checks. 

b. 	 Decide to take some time to make a decision, either at the June 4 (the day 
after the interviews) board meeting or a later date if desired. 

c. 	 Identify two candidates for follow-up interviews. 
d. 	 Determine that none of the candidates are the right choice. 
e. 	 Other? 

It is contemplated that commissioners will participate in one of the interview stations. 

However, we can adjust the format and schedule to accommodate other scenarios-i.e. 

commissioner-only interview panel. Commissioners should review the schedule and 

confirm what role they would like for themselves. Commissioners can also be involved 

in screening the applicants to select the finalists, if desired. 


Assuming a large enough pool of qualified applicants, the number of candidates invited 

to interview will be at least three, but likely not more than five. Matt will do the 

preliminary scoring and then I (or commissioners if desired) will review. 


Hiring Timeline 


5/17 Position closes 

5/20 Review/Score applications (Matt) 

5/22 Select finalists for interview (David) 

6/3 Interviews (all) 

6/3 Identify next step (board) 

TBD Background and reference checks (Matt & David) 

TBD Other as determined by county board 


DRAFT Interview-day schedule 


8:00-8:30 Meet and greet-all candidates and others involved in the interview 

8:30-2:00 Interviews 

2:00-2:30 Panels debrief 

2:30-3:30 Organizers present panel feedback to the board, and 


commissioners consider candidates. (This portion will be posted as 
a special board meeting) 

Requested Action: 
The board should review the process and provide direction to move forward to complete 
the hiring process. Once there is a consensus on the process, staff can develop 
interview questions for review by the board. 

cc: Matt Christenson, HR & Payroll Specialist 

2 


